






 

 
     

 
     

 

 
 

    
    

    
    

    

 

 
 

 
 

    

   
 

 
 

 
If I can be of help, please let me know.  I can be reached at 
202‐566‐0827.
 
VR
 
Wade T. Najjum
Assistant Inspector General for Program Evaluation
 
----- Message from "Aitken, Steven D." <  on Fri, 18 Feb 2011 15:08:02 
-0500 -----

To: "'Lavenburg.Andrew@epamail.epa.gov'" <Lavenburg.Andrew@epamail.epa.gov>
cc: "Luczynski,

Subject: Andrew

Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

Ex.5 - Deliberative

(b) (6)



Andrew ‐‐ 
 
This is a follow‐up to the OMB responses that Kimberley sent to you in September (see below 
and attached).  
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

    
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 
Thank you very much for your consideration of our request.  If you would like to discuss this 
further, please call me. 
 
    ‐‐ Steve
 
Steven D. Aitken
Deputy General Counsel
Office of Management and Budget

 
 
 
From: Luczynski, Kimberley S. 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 2:00 PM
To: Lavenburg.Andrew@epamail.epa.gov
Cc: Aitken, Steven D.
Subject: RE: EPA Office of Inspector General request for input regarding OMB information quality and 
peer review guidelines
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01268-EPA-5662

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US 

04/20/2011 12:40 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc Seth Oster

bcc

Subject Fw: WNEP: Gas Drilling Emergency in Bradford County

Robert M. Sussman
Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator
(202)-564-7397
US Environmental Protection Agency
----- Forwarded by Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US on 04/20/2011 12:40 PM -----

From: "Bordoff, Jason E." <
To: Anhar Karimjee/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob 

Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 04/20/2011 12:34 PM
Subject: WNEP: Gas Drilling Emergency in Bradford County

Fyi
 
WNEP: Gas Drilling Emergency in Bradford County
http://www.wnep.com/wnep‐brad‐leroy‐gas‐drillingemergency20110420,0,1884646.story
By Jim Hamill
12:13 p.m. EDT, April 20, 2011
 
The Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection is at a natural gas 
drilling site in Bradford County where, officials said, crews were fracking 
when a well blew out near the surface.
 
A massive operation is underway in Bradford County to deal with a spill at a 
natural gas well in LeRoy Township near Canton.
 
DEP, Bradford County public safety, Chesapeake Energy and more are very 
active in the farming community.
 
Bradford County's director of public safety said a Chesapeake well went out 
of control early Wednesday morning. That means the well blew near the 
surface, spilling thousands and thousands of gallons of frack fluid over 
containment walls, through fields, personal property and farms, even where 
cattle continue to graze.
 
DEP is taking ground water and stream samples to determine the extent of the 
spill.
 
Officials said fluids from the well have, in fact, contaminated Towanda Creek 
which feeds into the Susquehanna River.
 
There are no injuries reported from the incident.
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People who live around the well site were approached and asked to evacuate as 
a precaution.
 
Currently Chesapeake energy is attempting to kill the well, according to 
Bradford County's public safety director.
 
There has been no comment from Chesapeake energy but it is obvious that the 
damage is already done.
 
Newswatch 16 has a crew on the scene and will continue to have the latest 
information as it becomes available.
 
 
Jason E. Bordoff
Associate Director for Energy and Climate Change| Council on Environmental Quality
Senior Advisor for Energy and Environmental Policy| National Economic Council
p:  | f: 202.456.2710 |  
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01268-EPA-5663

Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US 

04/22/2011 09:12 AM

To "Lisa Jackson"

cc

bcc

Subject FYI for your WH Mtg

 
 

Brendan Gilfillan

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Brendan Gilfillan
    Sent: 04/21/2011 07:25 PM EDT
    To:   

 "Gavin, Tom" <
    Cc: Seth Oster <oster.seth@epa.gov>; Adora Andy
    Subject: MATS update
Jon - 

Per your conversation with Seth, we wanted to keep you fully updated on our efforts to keep amplifying 
this issue -  

To that end, an updated recap of our activities is below.

Thanks.

- Brendan

Mercury and Air Toxics Events Featuring Administrator Jackson

April 18: Administrator Jackson attended a children’s health town hall meeting in Atlanta, GA and 
discussed the benefits of the proposed rule for children.

April 4: Administrator Jackson participated in a health roundtable and the Children’s Hospital of 
Philadelphia and discussed the benefits of the proposed rule for children.

March 16: Administrator Jackson held a press conference with the American Lung Association and the 
American Academy of Pediatrics to announce the proposed Mercury and Air Toxics standards.

Regional Mercury and Air Toxics Events

Region 2

Region held an event in the Ironbound section of Newark, an environmental justice area, at a community 
group's children's center.

Region 6

Deputy Administrator Bob Perciasepe held an event at a New Orleans health clinic on March 21st.
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Region 7

Region held an event with the Regional Administrator in St. Louis on March 18th with the American Lung 
Association and health officials from St. Louis city and county. Region also held a press event on March 
22nd in Kansas City with health and air quality stakeholder.

Region 8

Region did a press availability with a local company that makes mercury emissions controls – the local 
Fox affiliate and a Denver Post reporter and photographer attended.  

Region 9

Region held a press event with the Regional Administrator, the American Lung Association, Environment 
California and NRDC on March 21st that was attended by the following San Francisco Bay Area media 
outlets: KRON – TV, KTSF – TV, KTVU – TV, KMTP – TV, KPFA – Radio, KMUD – Radio and Tsing Tao 
News – Print.

Mercury and Air Toxics Standards: Editorial Reactions

The Star Ledger: “…the proposed national rules still come as a relief, because our state continues to be 
choked by toxic air that wafts in from plants in Pennsylvania, Ohio and midwestern states, accounting for 
about one-third of our air pollution.” [The Star-Ledger, April 1, 2011]

The Anniston Star: “To its credit, the Environmental Protection Agency has proposed new limits on 
pollution standards from coal-fired power plants. That's news to cheer.” [The Anniston Star, March 21, 
2011]

The Baltimore Sun: “The toxic effects of mercury on humans and other animals are well-documented 
and have been for decades. The chief effect is to impair neurological development, and one of the more 
frightening aspects of mercury pollution is how widespread it has become. Yet it wasn't until this past 
week that the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency proposed new rules for power plants to reduce the 
spread of mercury and other toxic emissions, calling for a 91 percent cut over the next five years.” [The 
Baltimore Sun, March 21, 2011]

The Lexington Herald Leader: “In Kentucky, so much mercury has entered the aquatic food chain that 
every single lake and stream is under a mercury advisory for women and young children. Kentucky is 
always in the top 10 states for mercury pollution — with an estimated 5,930 pounds falling on the state in 
2009.” The Lexington Herald Leader, March 20, 2011 

The New York Times: “Some environmental groups saw the rule as the most important step forward for 
healthier air since the Clean Air Act was last updated in 1990. It is unquestionably a victory for the public: 
when fully effective, the rule could save as many as 17,000 lives a year.” [The New York Times, March 
20, 2011]

The Philadelphia Inquirer: “Proposed reductions of toxic emissions from coal-fired power plants are a 
needed step to improve public health in Pennsylvania and New Jersey.” [The Philadelphia Inquirer, March 
21, 2011]

The Pittsburgh Post-Gazette: “Here’s some good news for people who breathe. The Environmental 
Protection Agency, in response to a court ruling, has finally proposed the first controls on mercury 
emissions and other toxic air pollutants.” [The Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, March 20, 2011]

Note: the same editorial ran in The Toledo Blade.
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The Roanoke Times: “… the regulations are long overdue. They are reasonable and will protect the 
health of millions of Americans. They should go into effect as soon as possible.” [The Roanoke Times, 
March 24, 2011]

The Salt Lake Tribune: “Well, how about this for a reminder: Fifty-three tons of toxic mercury emissions. 
Another 210 tons of arsenic. An estimated 17,000 premature deaths, 11,000 heart attacks and 120,000 
childhood asthma attacks. All in one year. Those, according to the Environmental Protection Agency, are 
the human costs of allowing coal-fired power plants in the United States to operate under regulations that 
have not changed in more than 20 years.” The Salt Lake Tribune, March 20, 2011]

Mercury and Air Toxics Standards: EPA Op-Eds

Region 2:

The Albany Times-Union ran an op-ed from the Regional Administrator

Region 3:

The Charleston Gazette ran an op-ed from the Regional Administrator

Region 7:

The St. Louis Post-Dispatch ran an op-ed from the Regional Administrator

Mercury and Air Toxics Standards: Regional Coverage

 The Philadelphia Inquirer/ In Philadelphia, federal EPA chief says health equals jobs/ Sandy 
Bauers/ 5 April 2011

 The Associated Press  EPA head visits Philly to discuss mercury rules/ 4 April 2011
 Platts/ EPA proposes rule to cut toxic emissions; would reduce mercury, other pollutants by 91%/ 

Cathy Cash/ 24 March 2011
 The Star-Ledger/ New EPA proposals would reduce coal plants' mercury emissions/ Seth 

Augenstein/ 21 March 2011
 The Buffalo News/ Upstate N.Y. Powerplants Foresee No Problem Meeting Mercury Rules/ 

Jerry Zremski/ 20 March 2011
 Houston Chronicle/ New limits on mercury to cost Texas coal plants/ Matthew Tresaugue/ 17 

March 2011
 The Denver Post/ Emission transition limits proposed for pollution from coal-fired power plants/ 

Bruce Finley/ 17 March 2011
 The Courier-Journal/ EPA aims to slash mercury emissions; Plan curbs coal-plant toxins, but 

utility bills might rise/ James Bruggers/ 17 March 2011 
 Philadelphia Inquirer/ EPA proposes new limits on power-plant emissions/Sandy Bauers/ 16 

March 2011
 Pittsburgh Post-Gazette/ Feds propose first controls on mercury emissions/ Don Hopey/ 16 

March 2011
 The Columbus Dispatch/ Feds propose air-pollution limits for coal-fired power plants/ Spencer 

Hunt/ 17 March 2011
 Milwaukee Sentinel-Journal/ Congress likely to challenge EPA's proposed mercury-emission 

rules/ Lee Berquist/ 16 March 2011
 Akron Beacon Journal/ EPA pushes coal-plant limits/ Bob Downing/ 16 March 2011
 McClatchy Newspapers (ran in Miami Herald, Minneapolis Star-Tribune, Kansas City Star, 
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Bellingham Herald, Bradenton Herald, Lexington Herald Leader, etc.)/ EPA to limit coal-fired 
power plants' toxic emissions/ Renee Schoof/ 16 March 2011

The Philadelphia Inquirer
In Philadelphia, federal EPA chief says health equals jobs
By Sandy Bauers
4 5 2011
When Lisa P. Jackson took the stage at a national brownfields conference in Philadelphia on Monday, 
she said she wished all her detractors could be there to hear how restoring polluted industrial sites makes 
good business sense. 

An hour later, when she participated in a panel at Children's Hospital of Philadelphia about new rules 
limiting emissions of mercury and other poisons from U.S. power plants, she spoke of how it would not 
only prevent thousands of premature deaths and illnesses a year, but would also support thousands of 
jobs in the construction and utility industries.

"These are very good jobs," she said. "They're labor-intensive jobs. And you know what you can't do with 
them? You can't ship them overseas, because our power plants are here."

Health and jobs. Health and jobs. It's almost a mantra for Jackson, the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency's administrator.

Now two years into the job, Jackson is a beleaguered cabinet member who draws detractors - and 
supporters - wherever she goes. 

In Congress, she has been grilled, challenged, countered, and debated as new Republican legislators 
contend that she and the agency are overreaching their purview. 

"You will hear people use words like cutting and defunding, and making bold claims about so-called EPA 
power grabs," she said. Indeed, "you may have heard that earlier this year, someone in Congress offered 
me my very own parking space, because I've come in to testify so often." 

Perhaps the most volatile issue is whether the EPA should regulate greenhouse gases - carbon dioxide 
and other heat-trapping gases that most scientists say are causing climate change. 

U.S. Sen. Pat Toomey (R., Pa.) is a co-sponsor of an energy bill that would prevent the EPA from 
imposing an energy tax on greenhouse gases. He says the bill would help lower energy prices.

"We cannot allow the EPA to hold Pennsylvania's economy hostage," he said in a statement.

The U.S. Chamber of Commerce's Bill Kovacs said it was "clear that the Clean Air Act was never 
intended to [give the agency authority to] regulate greenhouse gases."

"It's a decision for Congress to make," said Kovacs, senior vice president of environment, technology, 
and regulatory affairs for the chamber. "Not a bureaucratic regulatory agency."

He also contended that historically, the EPA proposed only three to five major "rules" - or sets of 
regulations - a year. This year, he said, Jackson's EPA is anticipated to propose more than two dozen, 
with nearly half of them already issued.

That's "partly because she inherited a mess from her predecessors," countered Frank O'Donnell, 
president of the national advocacy group Clean Air Watch in Washington. "A large percentage of the air 
rules are redos of rules the Bush administration botched in its quest to be industry-friendly."

The agency "has just fallen into the right-wing mantra of government being too big," he said. "The EPA is 
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suffering as a result of the health-care legislation and the fire that it lit in the tea party and elsewhere. In a 
lot of parts of the country, you don't hear the EPA used without the prior epithet job-killing."

David Masur, director of PennEnvironment, which hosted the mercury panel at Children's Hospital, said 
he thought that at the root of the debate were special interests holding sway with newly elected officials. 

"Why we see this now is the political lay of the land has changed, and big polluters are cashing in," he 
said. Congressional conservatives are "standing up for the powerful polluters instead of the kids with 
asthma and old people who can't go outside on hot summer days." 

Jackson, 49, a chemical engineer with a master's degree from Princeton University, was the secretary of 
the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection before joining the Obama administration.

She also spent 16 years with the EPA previously, overseeing the cleanup of hazardous waste sites under 
the Superfund program.

In a way, she's not surprised at the current conflict. 

"We're doing our job," she said. "I think EPA is getting attention because we are using science to follow 
the law. And that's long overdue."

She said that whether the rules are about mercury or ozone or clean water, "those are the issues that 
EPA should be speaking on. It means that we're relevant. It means that every once in a while, the 
American people have to remember that we have insisted as a nation on strong environmental protection 
and we don't want to go backwards."

She praised the agency's work not just on new regulations, but on the Chesapeake Bay, the BP oil spill, 
and its current radiation monitoring of the nation's rainwater, drinking water and milk "to assure 
Americans that the horrible tragedy in Japan is not affecting them and their families."

In the coming-on-strong department, Jackson also announced Monday that possibly within months, the 
agency would propose standards to deal with oil and natural-gas drilling, particularly their air emissions. 

In rural Wyoming, where drilling is widespread, she said, officials were surprised to learn that levels of 
smog rivaled those in Los Angeles. 

She said states "have a huge role to play in that planning process. No state can afford to look the other 
way."

In Pennsylvania, nearly 3,000 wells have been drilled, and Gov. Corbett is an industry ally, opposing a 
severance tax. A top official of the Department of Environmental Protection recently ordered that all 
violations and enforcement actions be approved by the DEP secretary. 

Jackson, whose regional administrator, Shawn Garvin, recently sent a strongly worded letter to the 
Pennsylvania DEP urging greater scrutiny of the industry, said, "I would encourage the State of 
Pennsylvania to be looking at aggressively overseeing" the industry.

The EPA is expected to bring out another major rule this summer addressing the downwind transport of 
pollutants from power plants. It is sure to raise more criticism and debate.

But in Philadelphia at the brownfields and mercury events on Monday, Jackson was among her fans. 

U.S. Rep. Chaka Fattah (D., Pa.), who introduced Jackson at the Children's Hospital panel, said that 
"some members of Congress have made it their mission to interject themselves, to be a roadblock in the 
work of the administration, but she is doing a great job. I know in my talks with the president there is no 
cabinet administrator that he has appointed that he is prouder of."
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During a question-and-answer period, audience members thanked Jackson for the work she and her 
agency were doing.

"You've put your finger in the dike," said a Pennsylvania woman who said she was asthmatic. "I know 
you've gotten a lot of backlash you don't deserve."

Earlier, at the brownfields conference, Jackson received a standing ovation.

And that was just for coming on stage, before she had said a word.

The Associated Press
EPA head visits Philly to discuss mercury rules
4 4 2011

The head of the Environmental Protection Agency told a forum Monday at the Children's Hospital of 
Philadelphia that proposed new standards on mercury and air toxics would prevent 12,200 trips to the 
hospital and save 17,000 lives every year.

EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson said the first national standards for mercury and other pollutants are a 
strong step forward in protecting the health of the American people.

"EPA's proposed Mercury and Air Toxic Standards are a strong step forward in the ongoing effort to 
protect the health of the American people," Jackson said in a statement. "These first-ever national 
standards for harmful pollutants like mercury will have wide-reaching benefits for our health and our 
economy."

With the use of existing technologies, she said, the changes will help prevent deaths, heart attacks and 
asthma attacks.

Nearly 100 doctors, public health experts and community leaders attended the forum, sponsored by the 
nonprofit group PennEnvironment.

The EPA is in the middle of a 60-day public comment period before the rule is published. Hearings are 
being held around the country to discuss the health and environmental benefits of the standards.

"EPA has taken a major step towards protecting the health of millions of Americans," Adam Garber, 
PennEnvironment's field director, said in a statement.

Platts
EPA proposes rule to cut toxic emissions; would reduce mercury, other pollutants by 91
Cathy Cash
3 24 11

Coal- and oil-fired power plants would have to slash emissions of mercury and other toxins by 91% 
beginning in 2016 under a rule proposed by the Environmental Protection Agency on March 16. The 
agency is expected to finalize the rule in November.

The proposed mercury and air toxics standards would require existing coal- and oil-fired power plants to 
meet the average emission reductions achieved by 12% of the sector's best-controlled plants.

Technologies to reduce emissions to meet the toxics rule requirement are already available for electric 
generating units, including scrubbers, dry sorbent injection, selective catalytic reduction, activated carbon 
injection and fabric filters, according to EPA.
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An estimated 1,200 existing coal-fired units and 150 oil-fired units at 525 power plants nationwide would 
be required meet the proposed rule to reduce air toxics, EPA said.

The proposed rule seeks to prevent 91% of the mercury, 91% of the acid gas and 55% of the sulfur 
dioxide from being emitted from these fossil-fuel power plants. In addition to mercury, the EPA rule seeks 
reductions in other heavy metals from these power plants.

Coal plants are responsible for 99% of the mercury and the bulk of the other hazardous air pollutants 
emitted from the power sector, including arsenic, chromium and nickel, and acid gases, such as 
hydrogen chloride, the agency said.

The agency further proposes to revise the Clean Air Act's "new source performance standards" for new 
power plants to limit emissions of particulate matter, sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxides. The standards 
would set work practices to limit air toxics from electricity generated by burning coal, oil and natural gas.

EPA provides flexibility to covered sources by allowing "facility-wide averaging" for all hazardous air 
pollutants emitted at a power plant within the same subcategory. The agency's rule would create two 
subcategories: coal-fired boilers located at mine mouths fueled by lignite and solid and liquid oil units.

"This will allow equivalent, less costly way of achieving emissions standards," the agency said in an 
overview of the proposed rule.

Once the rule is final, the Clean Air Act requires that the hazardous air pollutant standards be met within 
three years, but EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson said a one-year extension may be sought by covered 
sources.

The agency said the public health benefits from installing control equipment on these power plants would 
be $140 billion, outweighing the cost of the compliance with the rule, which it estimates at $10.9 billion in 
the year 2016.

"More than half the nationwide fleet — a large number of coal-fired power plants — has met these 
standards," Jackson said during a news conference where she signed the proposed rule. "Impact on 
utility bills is quite small."

Jackson said agency modeling shows the impact on utility ratepayers would be about a $3 to $4 a month 
increase. In addition, compliance with the standard would result in 31,000 short-term construction jobs 
and 9,000 long-term utility jobs, she said

EPA is accepting public comment for 60 days, once the proposal is published in the Federal Register. 
The agency also plans to host public hearings in Atlanta, Chicago and Philadelphia on the proposal this 
year. Dates for the three public hearings have not been set.

Electric utilities and energy companies, depending on their generation portfolios, offered mixed reviews 
on the proposed rule that has been 20 years in the making. The Clinton administration EPA first labeled 
mercury emissions from power plants as a hazardous pollutant.

"We recently completed the installation of a major air quality control system, including scrubbers, 
baghouse, and other equipment at one of our major coal facilities in Maryland," Paul Allen, senior vice 
president and chief environmental officer of Constellation Energy, said.

"These systems work effectively and result in dramatically lower emissions of mercury, sulfur dioxide, 
particulate matter, and acid gases," Allen said in a statement. "We know from experience that 
constructing this technology can be done in a reasonable time frame, especially with good advance 
planning, and there is meaningful job creation associated with the projects."
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Constellation Energy is part of the Clean Energy Group, which is comprised of electric utilities and energy 
companies that operate lower-emission generation. Calpine, Exelon, PG&E Corp., Public Service 
Enterprise Group, and Seattle City Light are also group members that lauded EPA for the proposed air 
toxics rule.

PSEG is still evaluating the rule but believes it can be met "in a cost effective manner while maintaining 
the reliability of the electric system," said Anne Hoskins, the utility's senior vice president for public affairs 
and sustainability.

"The industry has had more than enough time to study and prepare for these requirements," she said. 
"There ought to be no further delay."

The Edison Electric Institute, the investor-owned utility lobbying group, offered a more measured 
response to EPA's latest regulation for the industry.

"EPA's proposal would present substantial challenges for many utilities and their customers, while being 
less burdensome for others. Companies facing multiple emission-control requirements under very tight 
deadlines would face the biggest challenges related to costs and possibly jobs," EEI spokesman Dan 
Riedinger said.

"There is general agreement within the power sector that, as EPA moves forward with this and other 
regulatory proposals, the agency should seek to incorporate flexibility into its implementation strategies," 
he said.

The agency is expected to issue more rules to address cooling water intake, interstate SO2 and NOx and 
coal ash in the next couple of years. Congress is currently debating legislation to stop the agency from 
proceeding with greenhouse gas standards for oil refineries and power plants.

Manufacturing and coal-mining interests opposed the proposal. Environmental groups embraced it as a 
long overdue effort to protect public health and waterways.

"Thanks to its lobbying prowess, the coal-burning power industry has escaped toxic pollution controls for 
more than two decades," said Clean Air Watch President Frank O'Donnell. "We have no doubt this is only 
round one of this battle, and that coal interests will continue to fight for loopholes and delays. We 
anticipate a smokestack smoke screen: scare tactics, including phony claims about possible blackouts."

The National Association of Manufacturing called the rule "yet another example of overreaching 
regulation that will negatively influence the bottom line for manufacturers and the American people."

"This proposed rule will prevent job creation, future investment and growth and will weaken the global 
competitiveness of the American manufacturing industry," NAM Senior Vice President Aric Newhouse 
said.

The Star-Ledger
New EPA proposals would reduce coal plants' mercury emissions
By Seth Augenstein
3 21 11

The teenaged girl had become withdrawn, her grades worsened and the family was worried. Her mother 
took her to several doctors before a test finally revealed the problem.

Her blood contained a level of mercury several times what it should be. The family frequently ate fish for 
its perceived health benefits, but were unaware it is also a common source of mercury, said Robert 
Laumbach, the doctor who treated the girl last week.

The mercury, he said, is directly attributable to the country’s coal-fired power plants, which have 
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historically had no regulations on how much mercury they pump into the air, all of which eventually ends 
up in water, then fish, and then humans, Laumbach said.

"We all have mercury in our bodies from the emissions from power plants," said Laumbach, an assistant 
professor at the Environmental and Occupational Health Sciences Institute in Piscataway.

Those coal-fired power plants may soon have to cut back their emissions, after the Environmental 
Protection Agency last week unveiled the first-ever national standards for mercury, arsenic and other 
toxic air pollutants.

Under the proposed regulations, mercury emissions would be reduced by 91 percent, according to the 
EPA, which estimates the new rules could prevent 17,000 premature deaths per year nationwide, as well 
as thousands of illnesses, like heart attacks and asthma.

About half the nation’s coal plants employ pollution-control technologies but still emit nearly half the 
country’s toxic mercury, the EPA said.

New Jersey’s standards are already more stringent than the federal proposal — and have been for 
almost a decade — but limiting emissions elsewhere will have important benefits here, officials said.

"These proposed standards will have a dramatic impact on the health of children here in New Jersey and 
across the country," said Judith Enck, the EPA’s regional administrator. "These standards simply require 
power plants to install widely available and proven technology to control these pollutants."

Much of the industry is opposed to the changes. Scott Segal, the director of the Electric Reliability 
Coordinating Council, a coalition of power companies, said the changes could endanger half of the 
country’s power generation — and the public health benefits are being exaggerated.

"Their benefits analysis is completely smoke and mirrors," he said. "You don’t regulate yourself to 
prosperity."

However, other companies support of the proposal. PSEG invested $1.3 billion to reduce emissions by 90 
percent at its plants in Hudson and Mercer counties, and is urging the EPA to finalize the rule as soon as 
possible.

"It can be done — we’ve done it here in New Jersey," said Jenn Kramer, a PSEG spokeswoman. "It’s too 
great of a cost not to make these investments."

New Jersey passed its law limiting emissions in 2004. But it’s down-wind from other power plants not 
currently regulated. In fact, a single power plant across the border in Pennsylvania — the Portland 
Generating Station in Mount Bethel — accounts for more mercury emissions than all five of New Jersey’s 
power plants combined, according to the state’s Department of Environmental Protection.

The EPA will hold a 60-day public comment period before finalizing the rule.

The Buffalo News
Upstate N.Y. Powerplants Foresee No Problem Meeting Mercury Rules
By Jerry Zremski
3 20 11 

March 20--WASHINGTON--The Environmental Protection Agency has proposed tough new limits on 
emissions of mercury and other airborne toxins from coal-fired power plants, prompting an outcry from 
the producers of electricity nationwide -- but not those in the Buffalo area. 

The new regulations should pose no problem for NRG Corp.'s Huntley Station in the Town of Tonawanda 
or its facility in Dunkirk, a company spokesman said. AES Corp's coal-fired power plant in Somerset won't 
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be troubled by the new rules, either, the plant manager said. 

The local companies say they have been years ahead of the game in installing technology to reduce 
emissions. NRG, for example, has invested about $300 million since 2006 on clean-air improvements at 
its two local plants. 

"The controls we have installed today already meet the EPA proposals for mercury and air toxins," said 
David Gaier, communications manager. 

The state-of-the-art environmental control systems at the two plants, in operation since the end of 2009, 
reduce total emissions of sulfur dioxide by 87 percent. Nitrous oxide emissions were cut 87 percent, while 
mercury output fell by more than 90 percent, Gaier said. 

The company's investments result from a 2005 agreement with the state, which had filed suit three years 
earlier. Then- State Attorney General Eliot L. Spitzer argued that the Huntley and Dunkirk plants account 
for more than 21 percent of the nitrogen oxide emitted by power plants in the state and 38 percent of the 
sulfur dioxide, making them among the state's top polluters. 

In Niagara County, the AES plant in Somerset is equipped with the most modern equipment to prevent 
toxic emissions. 

"AES Somerset is one of the cleanest and most efficient coal fired power plants in the United States and 
is well-positioned to meet the proposed rule," said Peter Bajc, the plant manager. 

The EPA rule -- on which the agency has been working for 20 years -- would require coal-fired power 
plants around the country to install "scrubbers" and other technology to cut emissions dramatically. 

"Such controls are extraordinarily costly with profound impacts on electricity supply and price, and job 
creation," the Electric Reliability Coordinating Council, a leading industry group, said in a statement. 

But EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson defended the regulations. 

"With the help of existing technologies, we will be able to take reasonable steps that will provide dramatic 
protections to our children and loved ones, preventing premature deaths, heart attacks, and asthma 
attacks," Jackson said. 

The American Lung Association also lauded the proposed regulation. 

"Without these standards, toxic pollution will continue filling our lungs, and more people will suffer and 
even die unnecessarily," said Charles D. Connor, the group's president and CEO. 

Houston Chronicle
New limits on mercury to cost Texas coal plants
By Matthew Tresaugue 
3 17 11

Federal environmental regulators proposed the first national rules Wednesday for mercury and other toxic 
air pollution from coal-fired power plants — a move that could cost the industry billions while preventing 
thousands of cases of disease a year.

The new standards, which the Environmental Protection Agency issued under court order, would require 
many older power plants to install scrubbers and other pieces of costly equipment to reduce emissions of 
the pollutants by 2015. As a result, the rules would reduce mercury and acid gas emissions by 91 percent 
from the plants, the agency said.

The rules could have a significant effect on Texas power plants, which emit more mercury from coal 
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plants than any other state.

EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson said the proposal could produce public health benefits 13 times greater 
than the cost of compliance, which the agency estimates at more than $10 billion.

Jackson, already under fire from members of Congress for a series of costly rules, said utilities can meet 
the proposed limits on mercury, heavy metals and acid gases with existing technologies, allowing them 
“to take reasonable steps that will provide dramatic protections to our children and loved ones.” 
Households could see their electric bills increase by $4 a month once the regulations are fully in place, 
she said.

But the Electric Reliability Coordinating Council, which represents utilities, said the proposed rules may 
be the most expensive in the EPA’s 40-year history — even more than new regulations for smog and 
carbon dioxide and other heat-trapping gases.

‘Only round one’ of battle

The utility group also said the EPA had overstated the potential health benefits to justify new controls that 
will have “profound impacts on electricity supply and price and job creation.”

Environmentalists and public health advocates, in response, said utilities made the same assertions in 
the courts and Congress for two decades in order to avoid regulations.

“We have no doubt this is only round one of this battle and that coal interests will continue to fight for 
loopholes and delays,” said Frank O’Donnell, president of Clean Air Watch. “We anticipate a smokestack 
smokescreen — scare tactics, including phony claims about possible blackouts. EPA needs to stand its 
ground and make sure that these dirty power plants clean up ASAP.”

The new rules replace ones imposed by the George W. Bush administration that would have given 
companies until the 2020s to reduce mercury emissions by 70 percent. A federal court threw out the rules 
in 2008, telling the EPA to look at all toxins released by power plants, not just mercury, and propose 
regulating emissions. The deadline set by the court was Wednesday.

Major effect on Texas

The stricter regulations by the Obama administration would have a major effect on Texas and other 
states that rely on coal for generating electricity. Coal-fired power plants release the majority of mercury 
in the air, and the Lone Star State is home to seven of the nation’s top 16 emitters of the toxic metal, 
according to a new study by the Environmental Defense Fund.

The proposed rules “may prove to be the best defense that Texas citizens have in the face of the 
devastating consequences of health effects resulting from mercury exposure,” said Elena Craft, a 
Texas-based toxicologist for the advocacy group.

Mercury is one of dozens of toxic chemicals and heavy metals that billow out of the smokestacks of 
coal-fired power plants, but it is also one of last to be targeted for limits by federal regulators.

The toxic metal is linked to premature deaths, heart disease and asthma attacks. It also takes only a 
small amount of mercury to pollute lakes and streams — and the fish that people catch to eat.

The rules must undergo 60 days of public comment before becoming final, most likely in November.

The Denver Post
Emission transition limits proposed for pollution from coal-fired power plants
Bruce Finley
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17 March 2011

Federal environmental regulators Wednesday proposed the nation's first limit on mercury, arsenic, acid 
gas and other toxic air pollution emitted from coal-fired power plants.

The limit could cut 91 percent of the pollution, including 45 tons of mercury each year, wafting from 
power-plant smokestacks nationwide. In Colorado, federal data indicate power plants spew 943 pounds a 
year of toxic pollutants, which then settle on land and water.

Technology companies including Colorado-based ADA Environmental Solutions in Littleton, which makes 
monitoring equipment and carbon-cleanup systems, are mobilizing to help energy producers comply.

"We see this as a way of improving the environment and making a lot of money," ADA chief executive 
Michael Durham said.

A 2009 court order spurred the Environmental Protection Agency to act. The proposed limit must be 
finalized by mid-November after a public comment period.

"This means there will be far fewer developmental disabilities. We hope it will mean fewer fish advisories 
for lakes and streams around the country. It means thousands and thousands fewer premature deaths," 
EPA regional administrator Jim Martin said.

The EPA has set limits on air pollution from incinerators, medical waste and cement plants under the 
Clean Air Act. But it has taken 20 years to set standards aimed at reducing toxic industrial pollution. 
Federal officials estimate compliance will cost energy companies about $11 billion but that health benefits 
by 2016 will be worth $140 billion.

ADA, which employs about 90 workers, anticipates its annual revenues of around $20 million could 
increase fivefold as more companies install activated-carbon-injection technology.

Durham's team plans to build new manufacturing plants around the region to produce a superfine carbon 
powder. The powder, sprayed over power-plant pollution, traps toxic particles. The material is then buried 
in landfills.

ADA has supplied more than 60 power plants and is exploring possibilities in China.

Some of the 14 coal-fired plants in Colorado have installed systems for reducing pollution. Some are 
planning to shift toward cleaner sources of energy.

About half here, including power plants in Hayden, Craig and Colorado Springs, and 44 percent 
nationwide, likely would need to make upgrades to comply with the new standards, EPA officials say.

Xcel Energy, which operates coal-fired plants in Colorado, couldn't determine whether meeting the EPA 
limit is likely to raise rates for customers, spokeswoman Michelle Aguayo said.

"We haven't looked at the details," she said.

The Courier-Journal
EPA aims to slash mercury emissions; Plan curbs coal-plant toxins, but utility bills might rise
By James Bruggers 
3 17 11

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency proposed the first national rules for curbing mercury and other 
toxic emissions from coal-fired power plants Wednesday, predicting they would save tens of thousands of 
lives but likely drive up utility rates.
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If enacted as planned later this year, the rules would reduce mercury emissions from power plants by as 
much as 91 percent over the next three or four years, while costing the nation's utilities about $11billion 
annually, EPA officials said.

"But the benefits are 10 times as much," EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson said at a Washington, D.C., 
news conference. She said utility bills could increase "about $3 or $4 a month" for the typical household.

The new rules, which would replace Bush-era regulations thrown out by the federal courts, also seek to 
curb other toxic emissions such as arsenic, chromium and acid gases.

They are of particular importance in Kentucky and Indiana, where coal-fired power plants supply more 
than 90 percent of the states' electricity.

Environmentalists and some medical doctors have called the Louisville area a mercury "hot spot" 
because of its concentration of coal-fired plants. Two are within the city limits, and another is across the 
Ohio River in New Albany, Ind.

EPA data from 2009 show that Jefferson County ranks 81st among more than 3,000 counties in the 
nation for smokestack emissions of mercury. Jefferson County, Ind., ranks 69th, and Spencer County, 
Ind., ranks 18th.

"One hundred percent of Kentucky streams have fish-consumption advisories due to mercury, so I would 
characterize it as an area that needs to be addressed," said John Lyons, director of the Kentucky Division 
for Air Quality.

Indiana also has widespread mercury warnings on eating fish.

Health benefits touted

Jackson said the announcement was "20 years in the making. ... With the help of existing technologies, 
we will be able to take reasonable steps that will provide dramatic protections to our children and loved 
ones, preventing premature deaths, heart attacks, and asthma attacks."

Mercury is a potent neurotoxin that has been shown to cause neurological damage, including lower IQ in 
children exposed in the womb and during early development.

Power plants are responsible for half of mercury and more than half of acid gas emissions in the U.S., the 
EPA said. The rules also would affect industrial oil burners.

Together, the new rules would reduce the number of premature deaths by 2016 by as many as 17,000 
per year, the EPA said.

EPA officials said they expect an annual decline of 120,000 cases of aggravated asthma; 12,200 
emergency room visits; 11,000 nonfatal heart attacks; and 850,000 missed days of work.

Higher costs expected

Industry officials accused the EPA of exaggerating the benefits and underestimating the costs of the 
rules.

Jeff Holmstead, the assistant EPA administrator for air under President George W. Bush, said the rules, 
combined with pending ones, could also force the retirement of as many as a third of the nation's 
coal-fired power plants.

"What it means is you are going to have to replace that (coal) power with power that is significantly more 
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expensive," he said.

Duke Energy is moving toward converting its Gallagher plant in New Albany to natural gas. "We'll make a 
decision by the end of the year," said Erin Culbert, a Duke spokeswoman.

Culbert said her company is reviewing the proposed rules and expects they will cost the company money 
to comply. But she said Duke anticipated the rules and that most of its larger plants are already removing 
70 percent to 90 percent of their mercury emissions.

LG&E and Kentucky Utilities officials have said they, too, are considering retiring some of their old 
coal-fired plants or replacing them with natural gas plants.

Wednesday, spokesman Brian Phillips said the utilities would comply with whatever new rules the EPA 
imposes.

"Our No. 1 concern is timing," he said, adding that it would be a challenge to comply by 2015.

"In the past five years, we have spent $1.1billion in environmental upgrades to reduce emissions at our 
facilities," he said. Although made to reduce other types of regulated pollutants, the efforts also have 
resulted in reducing mercury, he said.

The Louisville Metro Air Pollution Control District adopted its own toxic-air reduction program in 2005 
because federal rules were found lacking, but mercury wasn't one of its main targets.

But city officials want to determine whether its program is more or less stringent than the proposed 
federal rules, district spokesman Matt Stull said.

Gary Revlett, environmental affairs director for LG&E and KU, said he expects the new rules would 
require additional pollution controls at its facilities throughout the state, potentially at significant cost.

'Cap and trade' out

In 2005, the EPA under President George W. Bush unveiled a rule that it said would reduce mercury 
pollution from coal-fired power plants 70 percent over 13 years - the rule that was vacated by a federal 
court three years later.

It would have set up a "cap-and-trade" approach, where utilities that made cuts could sell credits to those 
that didn't.

The new approach proposed by the Obama administration requires all plants to meet emission limits.

Environmentalists praised the rules, which would require power companies to install the "maximum 
achievable control technology" on its plants within three or four years of their enactment.

Emission limits would be based on what the top-performing plants are already achieving, the agency said.

"This is historic," said Frank O'Donnell of Clean Air Watch. The EPA would bring the dirtiest and most 
toxic coal power plants up to the standards of today's cleanest plants. This would protect public health, 
clean up the environment and create jobs."

Jackson said the rules would create 31,000 short-term construction jobs and 9,000 long-term utility jobs.

Tom FitzGerald, director of the Kentucky Resources Council, noted how mercury from power-plant 
emissions has gotten into Kentucky waterways, where it is taken up by fish.

"With the level of mercury in all the fisheries in this state, any step that the EPA is going to take to reduce 
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mercury is a welcome move," he said.

Holmstead said the next move might be in Congress, where Republicans have become increasingly 
critical of the EPA and have sponsored legislation to curb its powers.

Sen. Mitch McConnell, the minority leader from Kentucky, will review the EPA's new rules, a spokesman 
said. Sen. Rand Paul, R-Kentucky, who has been sharply critical of the EPA, didn't return an e-mail or 
phone messages seeking comment.

Rep. John Yarmuth, D- Louisville, defended the EPA.

"If Republicans in Congress want to eliminate the Clean Air Act, they should try and do it directly," he said 
through a spokesman. "Until then, they shouldn't stand in the way of the agency which has the legal 
responsibility to keep toxic mercury pollution out of the air we breathe."

The EPA has opened a comment period and has said it expects to issue a final rule later this year. For 
more information about the proposal and how to comment, go to www.epa.gov/airquality/powerplanttoxics

Philadelphia Inquirer
EPA proposes new limits on power-plant emissions
By Sandy Bauers Philadelphia Inquirer
3 16 11

In what advocates describe as a milestone for air quality, one 20 years in the making, the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency has proposed standards that would significantly reduce the amount of 
mercury and other toxic chemicals released by the nation's coal-fired power plants.

The new regulations, which the industry called costly and will likely fight, would prevent thousands of 
asthma cases, heart attacks, and premature deaths and support nearly 40,000 jobs, EPA Administrator 
Lisa P. Jackson said in announcing the rule Wednesday.

The change would have special relevance for Pennsylvania, home to some of the nation's worst mercury 
emitters. Although much of that pollution is made to the west, it spreads far downwind, fouling the air and 
water in eastern Pennsylvania and in New Jersey, among other areas.

The rule presents a dilemma for Pennsylvania's aging fleet of coal-fired plants. 

About half of the state's 38 plants lack the technology to meet the rule, according to the EPA. Their 
owners would face difficult decisions - whether to spend millions to install pollution-control equipment, 
convert to cleaner natural gas, or close.

Unlike Pennsylvania, New Jersey enacted a law in 2004 to cut mercury and other emissions. That state's 
five plants have installed equipment to meet state regulations - and presumably the proposed federal rule 
- or are doing so.

Jackson said the proposed rule would level the playing field and provide "regulatory certainty" for the 
industry. Though just over half of the nation's power plants have installed controls, the rest have been 
putting off the investment until they know the rules, she said.

Industry officials will likely launch a vigorous campaign to have the proposed rule weakened.

The Electric Reliability Coordinating Council said the proposed rule was one of the most expensive in 
EPA history and could cost the industry $100 billion. 

Council director Scott Segal termed the proposed rule "an extraordinary threat to the power sector" 
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because about half the nation's electricity comes from coal.

The council released a four-page analysis of the rule, rebutting its stated health and jobs benefits.

The proposed rule - which the EPA will make final after a public-comment period - would reduce mercury 
emissions by 91 percent. Plants would have up to four years to comply.

Jackson said the cost of the rule on an annualized basis would be $10 billion to $12 billion, but "the 
benefits are 10 times that."

For every dollar spent to reduce pollution from power plants, the EPA estimates returns of $13 in health 
and economic benefits.

Jackson said the impact on residential utility bills would be "quite small" - along the order of $3 to $4 a 
month.

She spoke at an event in Washington that included a class of second graders from the nearby 
Amidon-Bowen Elementary School.

"Kids, today it's about you and millions of other children across the country, and the opportunity for all of 
you to grow up healthier and stronger," American Lung Association president Charles Connor said.

Power plants are the largest source of airborne mercury emissions, the EPA said.

When the mercury falls back to earth and into waterways, it becomes methylmercury, which is more toxic. 
It migrates up the food chain into fish that people eat.

Exposure can cause developmental delays in young children, reducing IQs. It can cause birth defects.

Other toxic metals the rule would address - arsenic, chromium, nickel - can cause cancer.

The rule also would limit emissions of acid gases, which cause lung damage and contribute to other 
respiratory ailments.

In recent years, Pennsylvania has remained among the nation's highest-emitting states for mercury. 

In 2009, the last year for which data are available, the Keystone plant in Armstrong County and 
Conemaugh in Indiana County were the nation's 15th- and 22d-largest emitters of mercury.

The plants' chief operating officer, Dave Benson, said the owners had already spent $1 billion to cut 
emissions and would meet any new rule. 

Shawn Garvin, administrator for the regional EPA office that covers Pennsylvania, said the new rule 
offered plants without new technology a chance to catch up.

Douglas L. Biden, president of the Electric Power Generation Association, a Pennsylvania industry group, 
said the plants generating 70 percent to 75 percent of Pennsylvania's coal-fired power likely meet the 
proposed standards now.

But many of the smaller, older plants - the oldest dates to 1949 - will face difficult decisions. 

"I'm sure some companies can already see the handwriting on the wall, and they know some plants are 
going to go," Biden said.

He said the industry would ask for maximum flexibility in meeting new standards.
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The time frame "forces the industry to go to market all at the same time. There are a finite number of 
competent engineering and construction contractors who can do this work," which drives up the price, he 
said.

Charles McPhedran, law staff chair for Citizens for Pennsylvania's Future, an environmental advocacy 
group that tried to get state mercury legislation passed, called the EPA's proposal a good step that would 
save lives.

Then again, "it's just a proposal," he said. "You can bet there's going to be a strong effort by industry to 
water this down. People who care about this issue need to be engaged."

William O'Sullivan, director of the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection's division of air 
quality, said officials there welcomed the new rule because it would reduce pollution blowing downwind 
from Pennsylvania.

His state has taken legal action, seeking emission reductions at several Pennsylvania plants.

However, he was still evaluating which method the EPA is requiring for controlling hydrochloric acid and 
whether it would do the job. 

"This EPA rule will help, but it's not likely to solve all the problems," he said.

The EPA estimates the rule would prevent 17,000 premature deaths, 11,000 heart attacks, and 120,000 
cases of childhood asthma. It also would prevent 12,000 emergency-room visits and 850,000 sick days 
from work, the agency said.

"This is a clock that first started ticking in 1990," Jackson said.

In 1990, a bipartisan Congress amended the Clean Air Act, opening the door for the EPA to regulate toxic 
emissions from power plants.

A period of analysis, proposals and comment ensued. In 2005, under the Bush administration, the EPA 
issued a mercury rule that was later struck down in court. 

"Some coal-burning power companies, and, of course, their lawyers and lobbyists, have used every trick 
in the book to delay complying for all these 20 years," the Lung Association's Connor said.

His message to the coal industry is: "Start now to save lives tomorrow. I can assure you that no one will 
complain if the air gets cleaner, faster."

Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
Feds propose first controls on mercury emissions
By Don Hopey
3 16 11

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has proposed the first-ever national controls on mercury and 
other air pollution toxics from power plants. The health-based regulations are expected to prevent as 
many as 17,000 premature deaths and 11,000 heart attacks a year.

The standards, announced Wednesday in response to a court deadline, are designed to reduce 
emissions of mercury -- a potent neurotoxin -- arsenic, chromium, lead, nickel and acid gases from power 
plants by 91 percent, while providing the utility industry four years to comply.

There are now no national standards for mercury emissions and acid gases, half of which come from 
power plants. There are 17 states with mercury controls but Pennsylvania is not among them.
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Two Pennsylvania coal-fired power plants, the Keystone power plant in Armstrong County and the 
Conemaugh power plant in Indiana County, are listed among the top 25 mercury emitters in the U.S., 
according to a report released today by the Environmental Defense Fund.

"Today's announcement is 20 years in the making, and is a significant milestone in the Clean Air Act's 
already unprecedented record of ensuring our children are protected from the damaging effects of toxic 
air pollution," said EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson at a news conference in Washington, D.C. "With the 
help of existing technologies, we will be able to take reasonable steps that will provide dramatic 
protections to our children and loved ones, preventing premature deaths, heart attacks, and asthma 
attacks."

The proposed rule is open for public comment. A final rule is expected in November.

Coal-fired power plants are responsible for 99 percent of mercury emissions from the electric power 
industry. The toxic pollutants are known to cause neurological damage, according to the EPA, including 
lower IQ in children. The pollutants also cause environmental damage to rivers, lakes and streams and 
the fish that live in them. Many states, including Pennsylvania, have fish consumption advisories due to 
mercury pollution.

"This is historic. It would end the lethal loophole that permits coal-burning power plants to spew 
poisonous pollution into the air," said Frank O'Donnell, president of Clean Air Watch, an environmental 
organization focused on air quality. "Indeed, this is the single biggest step for public health protection that 
the EPA will take this year. Thousands of Americans will live longer and many millions will breathe easier 
as a result. Not only that, but fish will be safer to eat as toxic mercury is reduced from water bodies."

The EPA estimates that the proposed rule's public health and economic benefits, including the creation of 
an estimated 31,000 short-term construction jobs and 9,000 long-term maintenance and operational jobs, 
will greatly exceed the costs of implementation. Every dollar spent to install pollution controls will produce 
public health and economic business benefits of up to $13 dollars. That could total as much as $140 
billion annually.

Ms. Jackson said the installation of toxics pollution controls at the 44 percent of the nation's coal-fired 
power plants that have no controls could lead to utility bill increases of from $3 to $4 a month for 
consumers. It might also cause utilities to close some of the nation's oldest and biggest polluting power 
plants and invest in new power plant construction instead.

The Columbus Dispatch
Feds propose air-pollution limits for coal-fired power plants
By Spencer Hunt
3 17 11

Federal environmental authorities say proposed rules to cut air pollution at coal-fired power plants would 
save lives and cut health-care costs.

To meet the standards, including cutting mercury pollution by 91 percent, power companies in Ohio and 
nationwide would have to install more scrubbers and filters. Some companies say they would shut down 
smaller plants to save on costs.

The rules the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency proposed yesterday would place the first-ever limits 
on mercury and other hazardous air pollutants that escape power-plant smoke stacks. They would have 
to be in place by 2016.

The changes are expected to increase the price of electricity. EPA officials estimate that the average 
monthly bill would go up by $3 to $4.
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EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson said the changes would prevent 6,800 to 17,000 premature deaths a 
year, and save as much as $140 billion in annual medical bills and work days lost to asthma attacks and 
other breathing problems.

"It is a milestone in the Clean Air Act's already unprecedented record in protecting the health of our 
children and our families," Jackson said.

The proposal comes at a time when many Republicans and some Democrats in Congress are 
considering bills to limit the EPA's authority.

Utilities, including Columbus-based American Electric Power, already question the agency's timeline and 
cost estimates.

"We are concerned about the economic impact on our customers," said Melissa McHenry, an AEP 
spokeswoman. "It doesn't consider the impact on customers in states where there are a lot of coal-fueled 
power plants."

In Ohio, 89 percent of the electricity generated each year comes from 21 coal-fired plants.

Aside from a 91 percent reduction in mercury released from burning coal, the proposed rules would give 
the EPA the authority to limit more than 80 toxic metals, compounds and acids emitted by power plants.

The effect on Ohioans is unclear. Many of the utility-owned power plants here already have scrubbers 
and other pollution filters that were installed to help meet previous pollution limits and the terms of federal 
pollution lawsuit settlements.

Four of five generating units at American Electric Power's Muskingum River plant and its Picway plant 
south of Columbus have no scrubbers or filters. It's the same for Duke Energy's Beckjord station and 
FirstEnergy's Bayshore, Lake Shore, Ashtabula, Burger and Eastlake plants.

AEP officials have said in the past that installing scrubbers and filters at small stations, such as Picway, 
could make the plants too expensive to run.

FirstEnergy Spokesman Mark Durbin said it's also unlikely that power companies here and across the 
country would all be able to meet the EPA's proposed deadlines. He said it often takes years to get 
equipment made and installed.

Health advocates said the rules, which are expected to be finalized by November, are overdue.

"Our nation has waited a long time for this day," said Charles Connor, president of the American Lung 
Association. "When they become final, these standards will save lives and protect the health of millions of 
Americans."

Milwaukee Sentinel-Journal
Congress likely to challenge EPA's proposed mercury-emission rules
Lee Berquist
3 16 11

New federal regulations unveiled Wednesday would subject many older coal-fired power plants in 
Wisconsin to the first national standard to limit mercury emissions and other toxic pollutants.

The proposal is likely to be challenged in Congress. But if approved, the regulations would force the 
state's investor-owned utilities to spend tens of millions of dollars on new pollution controls, shift to natural 
gas or shutter facilities.

That, in turn, could lead to higher rates.
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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Administrator Lisa Jackson said modeling by the agency has 
shown that, nationally, a typical utility bill could increase by $3 or $4 a month.

But the EPA also said the regulations would produce significant health benefits. Nationally, improvements 
in health would save $59 billion to $140 billion annually from fewer sick days and hospital admissions.

The measure's health component was underscored when the Sierra Club, an environmental group, said it 
will roll out free mercury testing events across the country, including Milwaukee, next month. A laboratory 
will test hair strands for mercury.

Mercury levels can rise in the body when people eat fish contaminated with mercury. Hair can reveal 
such exposure.

"This rule will save money and lives," said Jennifer Feyerherm of the Sierra Club in Madison. "It's going to 
affect all of the older plants in the state."

But the National Association of Manufacturers said the proposal would lead to higher prices and 
significant job losses.

Mercury from power plants falls on water and is converted to toxic methylmercury, which accumulates in 
fish and other aquatic life. Wisconsin has a statewide fish consumption advisory that limits consumption 
of some types of fish.

The EPA said the regulations would reduce mercury emissions from power plants by 91%, and they 
would have three or four years to implement the changes.

Wisconsin's own mercury regulations calls for a 90% cut by 2015, but the state law allows utilities to put 
off achieving the goal until 2021. And it allows them to cut the emissions by 70% by 2015 if they agree to 
make reductions in other pollutants, such as sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxides.

The EPA's regulation, which was 20 years in the making, also calls for controls on other pollutants, 
including lead, arsenic, chromium and acid gases.

The state's three largest utilities - We Energies, Alliant Energy Corp. and Wisconsin Public Service Corp. 
- said they were reviewing the regulations.

Because federal mercury regulations were expected - and Wisconsin had its own law in place - the 
utilities said they are already making upgrades or mulling what to do next.

In Milwaukee, We Energies said it will decide this year whether to install pollution upgrades at its aging 
Valley plant, south of downtown, or switch to another energy source, such as natural gas. It will do the 
same at a power plant on the Milwaukee County Grounds, said spokesman Brian Manthey. The company 
will have controls on 83% of its coal fleet by the end of 2012.

The utility also will have to decide how to meet regulations at its plant in Presque Isle, Mich., which 
serves an iron-ore mine.

Manthey said all three facilities are "must-run" plants that can't be closed. Valley produces steam for 
downtown Milwaukee, the county plant is needed for heating and for chilled water, and the mine relies on 
Presque Isle.

At Green Bay-based Wisconsin Public Service, the company said some units at its Pulliam plant in Green 
Bay and Weston plant near Wausau would not meet the proposed limits.

"We knew the rule was coming and we were looking at the options," said Connie Lawniczak, the utility's 
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director of environmental services.

Akron Beacon Journal
EPA pushes coal-plant limits 
By Bob Downing
3 16 11

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency on Wednesday proposed the first limits on mercury, other 
heavy metals and acid gases from coal-burning power plants.

The proposal could cost utilities as much as $11 billion and could raise consumers' electric bills by as 
much as $3 to $4 a month, said EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson.

The proposal was immediately blasted by utilities and industry groups and widely hailed by environmental 
and health groups.

But the added costs are far outweighed by the health benefits, Jackson said in a teleconference.

The new limits are projected to prevent 17,000 premature deaths and 11,000 heart attacks a year, she 
said.

The new limits must be met within four years and will reduce mercury emissions by 91 percent, she said.

Such limits, first proposed 20 years ago, must be finalized by November.

Akron's FirstEnergy Corp. is ''disappointed'' by the EPA's action and questioned the reasonableness of 
the federal mandate, said spokesman Mark Durbin.

The EPA plan also calls for limits on individual plants and boilers and eliminates the flexibility that 
FirstEnergy and other utilities had been seeking, he said.

It would be better to deal with coal-fired fleets, not individual plants and boilers, he said.

The EPA decision could impact all of FirstEnergy's coal-fired plants, even those that have scrubbers and 
other anti-pollution equipment, he said.

If the levels cannot be met, the utility will be required to do even more to reduce emissions with mercury, 
heavy metals and toxic gases, he said.

The utility could be forced to spend billions of dollars on plant improvements or face shutting down select 
coal-fired plants, he said.

Industry analysts indicated that nearly 20 percent of old and dirty coal plants may be shut down and the 
utilities may be inclined to switch from coal to cleaner-burning natural gas, in the wake of the EPA 
announcement.

The National Association of Manufacturers is unhappy with the proposal.

''This rule is yet another example of overreaching regulation that will negatively influence the bottom line 
for manufacturers and the American people,'' said Aric Newhouse, a senior vice president of the trade 
group. He called the rule an ''excessive regulation'' and a ''stringent unrealistic regulation'' that will cost 
jobs, raise electric bills and hurt American industry.

Environmentalists supported the rule.

''This is historic: It would end the lethal loophole that permits coal-burning power plants to spew 
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poisonous pollution into the air,'' said Frank O'Donnell of Clean Air Watch in Washington, D.C.

He called the rule the ''single biggest step for public health protection'' that the EPA will take in 2011.

''Powering our homes should not poison our kids,'' said Julian Boggs of Environment Ohio. ''It's about 
time that dirty coal companies are required to clean up their act.''

Power plants are responsible for 50 percent of mercury emissions, 50 percent of acid gases and 25 
percent of arsenic, chromium and nickel emissions, the EPA said.

Many power plants will be able to meet the new limits, but 44 percent will be required to add new 
anti-pollution equipment, the EPA said.

It said the new rule would reduce childhood asthma cases by 120,000 and acute bronchitis in children by 
11,000 annually. It would eliminate 12,000 emergency room visits and reduce missed workdays by 
850,000.

Ohio's coal-fired power plants rank No. 3 for mercury admissions in the United States with 9,518 pounds 
behind Texas and Pennsylvania.

American Electric Power's Gen. James Gavin Power Plant in Meigs County is No. 3 in the United States 
with 2,099 pounds and FirstEnergy's Bruce Mansfield Power Station in Shippingport, Pa. is No. 25 with 
1,023 pounds.

Airborne mercury falls to the ground with rain and snow. It accumulates in fish in rivers and lakes. 
Mercury advisories are in place for many bodies of water due to mercury pollution.

Mercury is a neurotoxin that can impair neurological development in fetuses, infants and children. It can 
affect the brain and nervous system.

The 1990 Clean Air Act amendments required that the EPA set mercury and air toxics limits.

Wednesday's announcement comes 11 years after the EPA said it would set such limits and follows a 
February 2008 court order that struck down an industry-friendly mercury limit proposed by the Bush 
administration.

The EPA, in a consent decree in October 2009, agreed to issue its mercury-air toxics limits by March 16.

The EPA will accept public comment on the new rules for 60 days after the announcement appears in the 
Federal Register.

McClatchy Newspapers (ran in Miami Herald, Minneapolis Star-Tribune, Kansas City Star, 
Bellingham Herald, Bradenton Herald, Lexington Herald Leader, etc.)
EPA to limit coal-fired power plants' toxic emissions
By Renee Schoof
3 16 11

WASHINGTON -- Toxic air pollutants such as mercury, which can lower the IQ of children who get high 
doses early in life, will be reduced from coal-fired power plants under a major air pollution regulation that 
the Environmental Protection Agency unveiled Wednesday.

The proposed rule also would reduce other forms of air pollution that cause heart attacks, asthma attacks 
and other serious health conditions. The EPA estimates that 17,000 lives would be saved by the new rule 
every year, and thousands of people would avoid missing work and visiting an emergency room.

The nation has never had a national limit on the 386,000 tons of hazardous air pollutants that coal-fired 
plants put out each year. Vast parts of the country and millions of Americans are affected, because more 
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than 400 coal-fired plants are scattered across 46 states, and their emissions spread over hundreds of 
miles. 

The same equipment that cuts the toxic pollutants such as mercury also captures fine particle pollution. 
That dirty air, or soot, causes premature death, heart attacks and lung diseases. The EPA estimates that 
the additional reduction of particle pollution would prevent 11,000 heart attacks and 120,000 childhood 
asthma attacks annually.

The Electric Reliability Coordinating Council, the leading electric-power industry trade group, issued a 
statement opposing the rule. It said the new regulation on toxic pollution is too expensive and that there 
are no health benefits from reducing hazardous pollutants other than mercury.

"Such controls are extraordinarily costly with profound impacts on electricity supply and price, and job 
creation," the group said.

The EPA, however, said that other toxic metals emitted from the plants, including arsenic, chromium and 
nickel, can cause cancer.

"Today we're taking an important step forward in EPA's efforts to safeguard the health of millions of 
Americans," EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson said in a packed auditorium at her agency's headquarters, 
where the audience included a class of second graders from a Washington school.

American Academy of Pediatrics President O. Marion Burton spoke to them.

"I think you already know that this rule is about you and for you," he said. "Dirty air makes children sick. 
That's the long and the short of it."

Burton said he expected industry criticism about the costs the rule would impose on them, but argued that 
inaction costs society more. "If you think it's an expensive process to put a scrubber on a smokestack," 
he said, "you should see how much it takes over a lifetime to treat a child with a preventable birth defect."

About half the nation's electricity comes from plants that burn coal. According to EPA data, 44 percent of 
such plants have no advanced pollution-control equipment. Some other plants already meet at least part 
of the proposed standards, because they've had to meet state regulations.

Congress ordered the toxic-emissions reductions 20 years ago. The EPA reduced mercury emissions 
from all other big sources except power plants. A court threw out a mercury reduction plan for power 
plants that was proposed, but not put into practice, under President George W. Bush.

"Our nation has waited a long time for this day," said American Lung Association president and CEO 
Charles Connor. He said the EPA is closing "a toxic loophole."

The EPA plans to issue a final rule at the end of this year or early next year, Jackson said. In the 
meantime, it will take public comments on this proposal. The rule could be changed before it's finalized. 
The agency then will give utilities four years to add the pollution controls.

Coal-fired power plants emit more hazardous pollutants than any other industrial power source, the 
American Lung Association said in a report last week. The EPA said power plants that run on coal, plus a 
much smaller number that use oil, are the source of half the mercury, more than half of the acid gas 
emissions and 25 percent of toxic metals in U.S. air pollution.

The EPA estimated only the health benefits from the particle pollution reductions, and not from the 
elimination of mercury and other hazardous pollutants. It estimated that for every dollar spent on pollution 
controls, the public would gain $5 to $13 in health benefits.

Environmental groups cheered the proposal, as did one group of electric utilities, the Clean Energy 
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Group, made up of Calpine Corp., Constellation Energy, Exelon Corp., PG&E Corp., Public Service 
Enterprise Group Inc. and Seattle City Light.

The group's president, Michael Bradley, said in an interview that some old coal plants might close rather 
than add the pollution controls. That would include plants more than 50 years old that are less efficient 
than new ones. Bradley said that natural gas plants that aren't operating at capacity would be able to fill 
the gap.

Companies have been planning ahead and anticipating the new regulations for a long time, Bradley said. 
He also said that industry and the EPA have been exchanging data and discussing the rule announced 
Wednesday for the past 18 months. 
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EPA’s Mission:
To Protect Human Health and the Environment

Strategic Goals

Goal 1: Taking Action on Climate Change and Improving Air Quality

Goal 2: Protecting America’s Waters

Goal 3: Cleaning Up Communities and Advancing Sustainable  
Development

Goal 4: Ensuring the Safety of Chemicals and Preventing Pollution

Goal 5: Enforcing Environmental Laws

Cross-Cutting Fundamental Strategies

Expanding the Conversation on Environmentalism

Working for Environmental Justice and Children’s Health

Advancing Science, Research, and Technological Innovation

Strengthening State, Tribal, and International Partnerships

Strengthening EPA’s Workforce and Capabilities

Core Values:

Science, Transparency, Rule of Law
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Fiscal Year 2011–2015  
EPA Strategic Plan

Achieving Our Vision

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
September 30, 2010
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-----Forwarded by Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US on 04/24/2011 08:46PM ----- 
To: Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
From: "Utech, Dan G." <
Date: 04/24/2011 08:20PM
Subject: SEAB

Hi Bob-

Not sure who from epa is attending tomorrow's 830 mtg but wanted to pass along 
some info and thought you would be the right person. 
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01268-EPA-5666

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

04/24/2011 09:24 PM

To Bob Perciasepe

cc

bcc "David McIntosh"

Subject Re: SEAB

 

  From: Bob Perciasepe
  Sent: 04/24/2011 09:13 PM EDT
  To: Richard Windsor; Bob Sussman
  Cc: Diane Thompson
  Subject: Fw: SEAB

 
This came in a short while ago from Dan Utech.  

 

Here is the background on Mark, which I suspect you know:
 

Mark Brownstein
Deputy Director of the Energy Program

Work

Mark Brownstein is deputy director of Environmental Defense Fund's national energy program. Mark 
leads EDF's efforts on smart grid deployment, transmission development, wholesale and retail electric 
market design, and the environmentally sustainable siting of both renewable and conventional utility scale 
generation.

Mark was one of two EDF staff leads on the United States Climate Action Partnership, a coalition of the 
nation's leading corporations and environmental groups championing immediate action on federal 
legislation to cap and substantially reduce greenhouse gas pollution across the U.S. economy. He is 
co-author of the Carbon Principles, a set of enhanced due diligence principles for investment banks 
considering the financing of coal fired power plants.

Background

Prior to joining EDF, Mark was director of Enterprise Strategy for Public Service Enterprise Group 
(PSEG), where he worked directly with PSEG's senior leadership in crafting and implementing the 
corporation's business strategy. Over his nearly 10-year career with PSEG, Mark served the company in 
a variety of environmental management roles, including director of Environmental Strategy and Policy. 
Mark was active in numerous environmental legislative and regulatory proceedings including efforts to 
develop federal legislation limiting emissions of sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxides, mercury, and carbon 
dioxide from power plants, and the Environmental Council of States' (ECOS) 37-state Ozone Transport 
Assessment Group (OTAG) process, which developed specific recommendations to address the 
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01268-EPA-5667

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US 

04/24/2011 09:28 PM

To Bob Perciasepe

cc Diane Thompson, Richard Windsor

bcc

Subject Re: Fw: SEAB

 

Bob Perciasepe 04/24/2011 09:13:40 PM   This came in a short while ago from...

From: Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Diane Thompson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 04/24/2011 09:13 PM
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
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01268-EPA-5668

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

04/24/2011 09:32 PM

To Bob Perciasepe

cc

bcc "David McIntosh"

Subject Re: SEAB

 
 

 

  From: Richard Windsor
  Sent: 04/24/2011 09:24 PM EDT
  To: Bob Perciasepe
  Subject: Re: SEAB

 

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

Not sure who from epa is attending tomorrow's 830 mtg but wanted to pass 
along some info and thought you would be the right person. 

             
 
 

 
           

      
          

           m 
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-----Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US wrote: ----- 
To: Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
Date: 04/24/2011 09:32PM
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



01268-EPA-5674

David 
McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US 

05/10/2011 07:00 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Environmental Leaders to AEP: What’s Your Number?

----- Forwarded by David McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US on 05/10/2011 07:00 PM -----

From: "Walke, John" <jwalke@nrdc.org>
To: "McConville, Drew" <  Jonathan 

Averback/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Rob Brenner/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Jeneva 
Craig/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Patricia Embrey/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin 
Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Eric Ginsburg/RTP/USEPA/US@EPA, Joseph 
Goffman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Joel Beauvais/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Jim 
Ketcham-Colwill/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Ellen Kurlansky/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Adam 
Kushner/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Janet McCabe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Gina 
McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, David McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Sam 
Napolitano/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Steve Page/RTP/USEPA/US@EPA, Peter 
Tsirigotis/RTP/USEPA/US@EPA, Lorie Schmidt/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Mike 
Thrift/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lydia Wegman/RTP/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 05/10/2011 03:37 PM
Subject: Environmental Leaders to AEP: What’s Your Number?

 

See also http://www.edf.org/page.cfm?tagID=64733&link=homepromo and 
http://www.facebook.com/event.php?eid=201052926603954.
 
 
 
NEWS RELEASE
 
Contact:
Tony Kreindler, EDF, 202-445-8108, tkreindler@edf.org
Suzanne Struglinski, NRDC, 202-289-2387, sstruglinski@nrdc.org
Maggie Kao, Sierra Club, 202-675-2384, maggie.kao@sierraclub.org
 

Environmental Leaders to AEP: What’s Your Number?
 
(Washington, D.C. – May 10, 2011) National environmental groups Environmental Defense 
Fund, Natural Resources Defense Council, and Sierra Club are launching a new campaign today 
that challenges American Electric Power (AEP) to publicly name the number of lives it wants 
Congress to sacrifice to give AEP and other polluters delays and rollbacks of national limits on 
toxic air pollution.
 
While other utilities are investing in technology and jobs to clean up toxic air pollution from 
coal-fired power plants and meet new national pollution standards on time, AEP is promoting on 
Capitol Hill a sweeping, 56-page bill it drafted to weaken and delay federal clean air standards. 
AEP lobbyists wrote the bill, dubbed it the Electric Power Regulatory Coordination Act of 2011
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, and then went looking for lawmakers to sponsor it.
 
Columbus, Ohio-based AEP is one of the largest emitters of toxic air pollution in the country. In 
2008, AEP emitted more mercury, nitrogen oxide, and carbon dioxide pollution than any other 
American utility.  
 
If the AEP bill were to become law, in the first two years alone it would permit the release of 
mercury, acid gases, and arsenic that would contribute to as many as 34,000 deaths, 220,000 
asthma attacks, and 1.5 million missed work days – severe health impacts that would be avoided 
by implementation of EPA’s recently proposed clean air standards for the nation’s most toxic 
pollutants.
 
Statements of Environmental Leaders:
 
“Today we are asking AEP a simple question: What’s your number? What’s the acceptable 
number of American lives to surrender?” said Environmental Defense Fund President Fred 
Krupp. “After twenty years of delay, AEP wants America to wait another six years before we 
limit toxic mercury from some power plants – and they want to delay limits on a host of other 
dangerous pollutants.”
 
 “AEP made $1.2 billion in profits last year -- while America’s children suffered asthma 
hospitalizations and mercury-related developmental delays,” said Krupp. “This draft bill 
represents Washington at its worst: corporate lobbyists writing legislation to block limits on 
toxic pollution and then shopping around for Members of Congress to sponsor it.  We’ll see who 
is willing to put their name on it and put their constituents’ health at risk.”
 
“Instead of promoting a big polluters’ bill of rights to delay scientists from issuing updates that 
protect our health, AEP should be cleaning up its deadly pollution and looking for clean energy 
alternatives,” said Frances Beinecke, president of the Natural Resources Defense Council. 
“Investing in clean energy would not only protect countless American lives but help create jobs 
and boost the economy.”
 
"Corporate polluters like AEP have stooped to a new low in their efforts to keep their profits 
flowing at the expense of millions of Americans' health.  AEP wants a license to kill and they 
need to be stopped, said Michael Brune, executive director of the Sierra Club.
 
“AEP says that ‘strong environmental performance is essential to fulfilling our corporate social 
responsibilities,’” added Krupp. “If that’s true, the company should stop trying to sell this dirty 
air bill, and get back to work.”
 
Background on Draft AEP Legislation
 

A HEALTH WRECK FOR AMERICA’S CHILDREN
 
A 56-page discussion draft circulated on April 29, 2011 (dubbed the “Electric Power Regulatory 
Coordination Act of 2011”) would halt implementation of the nation’s clean air laws for the 
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nation’s single largest source of air pollution:  fossil fueled power plants. The abstruse legal 
language set out in the 56 page document would rip apart the fabric of our nation’s clean air 
laws.   If it became law, the discussion draft would allow harmful air pollution would persist for 
years longer, imposing a heavy health burden on America’s children:  

In the first two years alone, the pollution allowed under the discussion draft is associated 

with as many as 34,000 deaths, 220,000 asthma attacks, and 1.5 million missed work and 
sick days,* health-harming impacts that would be prevented by timely implementation of 
EPA’s proposed clean air standards for the nation’s most toxic pollutants.  
For over a decade, the discussion draft categorically bars EPA from taking action to (1) 

limit power plant emissions of arsenic, chromium, and acid gases, (2) protect human 
health imperiled by interstate air pollution transport discharged by coal-fired power 
plants, (3) reduce the haze pollution in America’s premier national parks, and (4) finalize 
proposed emission standards to reduce power sector sulfur dioxide pollution, which 
transforms into lethal particulates.    
The discussion draft would halt the application of clean air protections under two 

landmark Supreme Court cases, Massachusetts v. EPA  and Environmental Defense v. 
Duke Energy , to power plant pollution by, for example, prohibiting significant reductions 
in climate-disrupting pollution from the nation’s existing coal plants for over a decade; 
these facilities are the nation’s single largest source of climate pollution, discharging 1.8 
billion tons of carbon dioxide annually and 4.9 million tons daily.  

While AEP and some other power companies are seeking to erode bedrock clean air protections, 
other major utilities are supporting  healthier air for America:    

Dick Kelly, Chairman of the Edison Electric Institute, Xcel CEO and Chairman:  

“Pursuing emission reductions for several years positions us to meet future 
environmental goals, and we have a variety of tools which we can do that with”; “we do 
have the foundations for a very, very successful future.” [Dec. 1, 2010 Investor Meeting]
William Johnson, President and CEO, Progress Energy on the proposed merger of Duke 

Power and Progress: “As a result of these combined actions, we believe the new company 
will be well positioned to meet the new EPA MACT regulations expected later this year 
and in to 2012.  We still have much work to do to comply with these rules, which could 
require significant additional capital investment and additional announced plant closures.  
However, we are further down the road on compliance than many other companies with 
large coal fleets.  We should also benefit by combining best practices in our fleet 
modernization efforts.” [Jan. 10, 2011 Investor Meeting]
Peter Darbee, Chairman, President and CEO, PG&E Corp.; Jack Fusco, President and 

CEO, Calpine Corp.; Lewis Hay, Chairman and CEO, NextEra Energy, Inc.; Ralph Izzo, 
Chairman, President and CEO, Public Service Enterprise Group, Inc.; Thomas King, 
President, National Grid USA; John Rowe, Chairman and CEO, Exelon Corp.; Mayo 
Shattuck, Chairman, President and CEO, Constellation Energy Group:   “The electric 
sector has known that these rules were coming. Many companies, including ours, have 
already invested in modern air-pollution control technologies and cleaner and more 
efficient power plants. For over a decade, companies have recognized that the industry 
would need to install controls to comply with the act's air toxicity requirements, and the 
technology exists to cost effectively control such emissions, including mercury and acid 
gases.”  [Dec. 8, 2010 Wall Street Journal letter to the editor]

The nation’s largest power companies are financially well positioned to comply with these 
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important health protections.  In 2010, the top ten power companies by generating capacity 
[MWh] had a combined $28.4 billion in profits and $7.5 billion in cash balances.
 
*The proposed AEP legislation would delay and weaken new EPA standards to address the most 
toxic contaminants at power generation facilities nationwide. EPA has estimated that in 2016 the 
annual particulate matter-related benefits of the proposed rule for adults will “include 
approximately 6600 to 17,000 fewer premature mortalities, 4,300 fewer cases of chronic 
bronchitis, 10,000 fewer non-fatal heart attacks, 12,000 fewer hospitalizations (for respiratory 
and cardiovascular disease combined), 4.9 million fewer days of restricted activity due to 
respiratory illness and approximately 830,000 fewer lost work days. We also estimate substantial 
health improvements for children in the form of 110,000 fewer asthma attacks, 6,700 fewer 
hospital admissions due to asthma, 10,000 fewer cases of acute bronchitis, and approximately 
210,000 fewer cases of upper and lower respiratory illness.” 76 Fed. Reg. 24,976, 26,090 (May 
3, 2011) If AEP has its way and the rules are blocked, all of those projected annual benefits 
would be lost for at least two years, with ongoing harm in subsequent years as well.
  
Section-by-Section Analysis of AEP Legislation

PROVISION DESCRIPTION IM
TITLE I

 

Sec. 101  “Alternative 
Compliance Program”

 
Authorizes owners of existing coal plants to decline to 

comply with new clean air and environmental 
protections by electing one of the alternatives identified 
below and receiving a permanent exclusion from new 
clean air and environmental protections. 
The owner elects the alternative by January 1, 2014 and 

identifies whether by December 31, 2020 it will (1) 
permanently retire the unit or (2) replace/repower the 
unit with natural gas, biomass, renewable fuel, or 
advanced coal-fueled technology. 

 

The significant term “advanced coal-fueled technology” is not 
defined in the discussion draft.  

 

 

This provision cre
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If owners do not elect the alternative in section 101, 

coal-fired power plants are subject to delineated 
emission limits for sulfur dioxide, oxides of nitrogen 
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Sec. 102 “Well- Controlled 
Units”

and mercury that are less protective than pending EPA 
clean air proposals, and EPA is barred from establishing 
more protective emission standards that take effect 
before January 1, 2025.   See §104(d)(4).    
The owner submits a plan by January 1, 2014 to meet 

the alternative prescribed limits for: (1) 60 percent of its 
coal capacity by December 31, 2016, (2) 80 percent by 
December 31, 2018, and (3) 100 percent by December 
31, 2020. 

 

 

sick days as a resu
of delay effectuate
The delineated em
and achieved signi
provided for under
EPA’s Transport R
II would take effec
eastern power plan
standards provide 
January 2015 for c
(with a provision f
year extension).   A
under this section 
exempted from the
measures through 

 

 

Sec. 103  “Regulation of 
Hazardous Air Pollutants”

 
Bars EPA from limiting any hazardous air contaminants 

other than mercury discharged from coal plants 
including arsenic, chromium, and acid gases until: 

December 31, 2020,o
EPA performs a risk assessment of the toxics o
and determines that regulation is necessary and 
appropriate, and
EPA submits a report to Congress based on the o
risk assessment and Congress has failed to enact 
legislation for these contaminants by a date two 
years after the report to Congress is submitted.

Risk-Assessment: 

EPA is required to consider the risks to human o
health from coal plant toxics emissions only on a 
pollutant-by-pollutant basis and may not 
evaluate the overall health impacts due to 
multipollutant discharges.  
EPA shall submit its report to Congress based on o
the risk-assessment by January 1, 2020.

Emission Standards: 

EPA may establish limits on the discharge of o
these toxic air pollutants only after two years 
have elapsed after the report to Congress and 
Congress has failed to enact specific legislation.
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Sec. 104 Sulfur Dioxide 
and Nitrogen Oxide 
Emissions

 

Provides that the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) shall 
remain in effect and that the proposed Transport Rule and 
other protections for interstate air pollution are restricted.

 

These provisions w
finalizing the prop
resulting in one mi
sulfur dioxide poll
than one million to
dioxide pollution i
pollution is a key c
particulates, which
and a host of other

 

 

 
TITLE II

 

Sec. 201 “Regulation of 
Coal Combustion 
Residuals”

 

Not later than 18 months after enactment of this Act, the 
Administrator shall establish guidelines for regulation of coal 
combustion residuals that classify such residuals as 
non-hazardous waste under subtitle D of RCRA.

 

 

Compels EPA to c
waste as non-haza
scientific findings 

 

Sec. 202 “Performance 
Standards for Carbon 
Dioxide”

 

Prohibits EPA from limiting carbon dioxide pollution from 
existing coal plants through December 31, 2020 other than to 
call for an annual boiler efficiency tune up and a periodic 
energy assessment. 

 

 

Bars significant re
pollution from exi
decade regardless 
impacts.  

 

Sec. 203 “Pollution 
Control Projects and 
Efficiency Improvements”

 

Provides that installation of pollution control technologies and 
improvements in energy efficiency shall not constitute 
modifications under the Clean Air Act even if there is an 
overall increase in the amount of air pollution discharged from 
the plant. 

 

 

Exempts coal-fired
time-tested require
pollution control e
plant is revamped 
emissions.

 

Provides that the Department of Energy shall be the lead agency 
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Sec. 204 “Expedited 
Review of Federal 
Authorizations”

for coordinating all applicable federal authorizations under the 
Endangered Species Act, the Federal Water Pollution Control 
Act, the Safe Drinking Water Act, the National Environmental 
Policy Act, and the Clean Air Act for replacing, repowering or 
constructing a new facility at coal-fired electric generating units 
retired pursuant to section 101 (above).   This would encompass 
federal authorizations for the construction of a new gas plant, 
biomass plant and “an advanced coal-fueled technology” plant. 

 

Changes long-stan
carrying out health
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Energy the lead ag
Fish and Wildlife S
Endangered Specie
Clean Water Act a
Act and Clean Air 
Environmental Qu

 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other 

than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal. 

Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson



01268-EPA-5675

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

05/18/2011 01:57 PM

To nsutley, hzichal

cc Nancy-Ann_M._Deparle, scutter

bcc

Subject Fw: Politico Pro: Former Obama aide sees room for 
CES-EPA deal

FYI

----- Forwarded by Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US on 05/18/2011 01:56 PM -----

From: Brendan Gilfillan/DC/USEPA/US
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Diane 

Thompson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Seth Oster <oster.seth@epa.gov>, Betsaida 
Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, David McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin 
Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Stephanie Owens/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Dru 
Ealons/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Daniel Kanninen/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Janet 
Woodka/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 05/18/2011 01:36 PM
Subject: Politico Pro: Former Obama aide sees room for CES-EPA deal

 
Former Obama aide sees room for CES-EPA deal

By Robin Bravender 
POLITICO Pro

5/18/11 12:36 PM EDT

A former top Obama administration energy aide sees room for a compromise on energy 
legislation that would block the EPA from regulating carbon dioxide emissions.

Joe Aldy, who served as a top White House aide on energy and environmental issues, said 
Wednesday that the left may be willing to stomach pre-emption of EPA climate rules if Congress 
can reach a compromise on a clean energy standard advocated by President Barack Obama.

“I think one could, from a substantive standpoint, be comfortable substituting this for EPA 
authority,” Aldy said at a clean energy event hosted by the Brookings Institution. “And then I 
think there’s eventual political benefit, because we do have this ongoing debate in Congress, 
what to do about EPA authority.”

Obama has called on Congress to pass a clean energy standard that would force utilities by 2035 
to get 80 percent of their electricity from renewable sources like wind and solar, as well as 
nuclear, natural gas and cleaner uses of coal.

“Just as there was discussion over the last two years that you could effectively substitute a 
comprehensive policy for EPA regulatory authority for greenhouse gases; I think you could have 
a tailored exemption for the power sector — a clean energy standard for the power sector that 
would eliminate the need for EPA authority under the Clean Air Act,” Aldy said.
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Congressional Democrats were willing to pre-empt EPA climate rules in cap-and-trade 
legislation that failed last year in the Senate, and GOP critics of EPA regulations on climate 
change continue to make their case to block the agency by any means necessary.

Aldy, now an assistant professor of public policy at Harvard’s Kennedy School, wrote a report 
released Wednesday that calls for a national clean energy standard. It says that a clean energy 
standard is a more effective alternative to EPA climate rules combined with a patchwork of state 
renewable and alternative energy portfolio standards.
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01268-EPA-5676

"DeParle, Nancy-Ann" 

> 

05/18/2011 03:42 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject RE: Politico Pro: Former Obama aide sees room for 
CES-EPA deal

-----Original Message-----
From: Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov
] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 1:58 PM
To: Sutley, Nancy H.; Zichal, Heather R.
Cc: DeParle, Nancy-Ann; Cutter, Stephanie
Subject: Fw: Politico Pro: Former Obama aide sees room for CES-EPA deal

FYI

----- Forwarded by Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US on 05/18/2011 01:56 PM
-----

From:  Brendan Gilfillan/DC/USEPA/US
To:  Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob
            Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Diane Thompson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA,
            Seth Oster <oster.seth@epa.gov>, Betsaida
            Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, David McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US@EPA,
            Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Stephanie
            Owens/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Dru Ealons/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Daniel
            Kanninen/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Janet Woodka/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date:  05/18/2011 01:36 PM
Subject:  Politico Pro: Former Obama aide sees room for CES-EPA deal

Former Obama aide sees room for CES-EPA deal

By Robin Bravender
POLITICO Pro

5/18/11 12:36 PM EDT

A former top Obama administration energy aide sees room for a compromise on 
energy legislation that would block the EPA from regulating carbon dioxide 
emissions.

Joe Aldy, who served as a top White House aide on energy and environmental 
issues, said Wednesday that the left may be willing to stomach pre-emption of 
EPA climate rules if Congress can reach a compromise on a clean energy 
standard advocated by President Barack Obama.
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“I think one could, from a substantive standpoint, be comfortable substituting
this for EPA authority,” Aldy said at a clean energy event hosted by the 
Brookings Institution. “And then I think there’s eventual political benefit, 
because we do have this ongoing debate in Congress, what to do about EPA 
authority.”

Obama has called on Congress to pass a clean energy standard that would force 
utilities by 2035 to get 80 percent of their electricity from renewable 
sources like wind and solar, as well as nuclear, natural gas and cleaner uses 
of coal.

“Just as there was discussion over the last two years that you could 
effectively substitute a comprehensive policy for EPA regulatory authority for 
greenhouse gases; I think you could have a tailored exemption for the power 
sector — a clean energy standard for the power sector that would eliminate the 
need for EPA authority under the Clean Air Act,” Aldy said.

Congressional Democrats were willing to pre-empt EPA climate rules in 
cap-and-trade legislation that failed last year in the Senate, and GOP critics 
of EPA regulations on climate change continue to make their case to block the 
agency by any means necessary.

Aldy, now an assistant professor of public policy at Harvard’s Kennedy School, 
wrote a report released Wednesday that calls for a national clean energy 
standard. It says that a clean energy standard is a more effective alternative 
to EPA climate rules combined with a patchwork of state renewable and 
alternative energy portfolio standards.
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01268-EPA-5677

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

05/18/2011 03:48 PM

To "Nancy-Ann M. DeParle"

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Politico Pro: Former Obama aide sees room for 
CES-EPA deal

 

----- Original Message -----
From: "DeParle, Nancy-Ann" [
Sent: 05/18/2011 03:42 PM AST
To: Richard Windsor
Subject: RE: Politico Pro: Former Obama aide sees room for CES-EPA deal

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
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01268-EPA-5678

"DeParle, Nancy-Ann" 
<

> 

05/18/2011 03:51 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject RE: Politico Pro: Former Obama aide sees room for 
CES-EPA deal

-----Original Message-----
From: Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov
] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 3:49 PM
To: DeParle, Nancy-Ann
Subject: Re: Politico Pro: Former Obama aide sees room for CES-EPA deal

 

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
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01268-EPA-5680

"Zichal, Heather R." 
<
.gov> 

05/18/2011 07:57 PM

To Richard Windsor, "Sutley, Nancy H."

cc "DeParle, Nancy-Ann", "Cutter, Stephanie"

bcc

Subject RE: Politico Pro: Former Obama aide sees room for 
CES-EPA deal

Thanks. Spoke with Joe today         
      

 
          w 

 

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

A former top Obama administration energy aide sees room for a compromise
on energy legislation that would block the EPA from regulating carbon
dioxide emissions.
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Joe Aldy, who served as a top White House aide on energy and
environmental issues, said Wednesday that the left may be willing to
stomach pre-emption of EPA climate rules if Congress can reach a
compromise on a clean energy standard advocated by President Barack
Obama.

“I think one could, from a substantive standpoint, be comfortable
substituting this for EPA authority,” Aldy said at a clean energy event
hosted by the Brookings Institution. “And then I think there’s eventual
political benefit, because we do have this ongoing debate in Congress,
what to do about EPA authority.”

Obama has called on Congress to pass a clean energy standard that would
force utilities by 2035 to get 80 percent of their electricity from
renewable sources like wind and solar, as well as nuclear, natural gas
and cleaner uses of coal.

“Just as there was discussion over the last two years that you could
effectively substitute a comprehensive policy for EPA regulatory
authority for greenhouse gases; I think you could have a tailored
exemption for the power sector — a clean energy standard for the power
sector that would eliminate the need for EPA authority under the Clean
Air Act,” Aldy said.

Congressional Democrats were willing to pre-empt EPA climate rules in
cap-and-trade legislation that failed last year in the Senate, and GOP
critics of EPA regulations on climate change continue to make their case
to block the agency by any means necessary.

Aldy, now an assistant professor of public policy at Harvard’s Kennedy
School, wrote a report released Wednesday that calls for a national
clean energy standard. It says that a clean energy standard is a more
effective alternative to EPA climate rules combined with a patchwork of
state renewable and alternative energy portfolio standards.
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Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

05/20/2011 01:15 PM

To "Sutley, Nancy H.", "Zichal, Heather R."

cc Seth Oster

bcc

Subject Fw: OIL AND GAS: Frack study's safety findings 
exaggerated, Bush EPA official says

----- Forwarded by Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US on 05/20/2011 01:15 PM -----

From: David McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Laura Vaught/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 05/20/2011 01:06 PM
Subject: OIL AND GAS: Frack study's safety findings exaggerated, Bush EPA official says

 
OIL AND GAS: Frack study's safety findings exaggerated, Bush 
EPA official says  (Friday, May 20, 2011)
Mike Soraghan, E&E reporter

The U.S. EPA official who oversaw the George W. Bush administration's 2004 
study of hydraulic fracturing says its conclusions about safety have been 
exaggerated for years.

The study found that in certain circumstances, fracturing presented "little or no 
threat" to drinking water. But Ben Grumbles, who ran EPA's Office of Water, says 
the study didn't deem all "fracking" to be safe, and it didn't justify exempting all 
forms of it from drinking water protections.

"EPA, however never intended for the report to be interpreted as a perpetual clean 
bill of health for fracking or to justify a broad statutory exemption from any future 
regulation under the Safe Drinking Water Act," Grumbles wrote in an article this 
week for the nonprofit he now runs, the Clean Water Action Alliance.

The former assistant EPA administrator also says that after five years and a 
nationwide surge in drilling, it might be time to take another look at the 
exemption, which was included in a 2005 energy bill.

"A lot has happened since 2005 and, in my view, it makes sense to review the 
Safe Drinking Water Act landscape as well as the relevance of Clean Water Act 
programs," he said.

The surge in drilling made possible by advances in fracturing technology is in 
shale gas, he said, "which is different from fracking for coal bed methane, the 
primary subject of EPA's 2004 report."

Grumbles was assistant administrator at EPA from January 2004 until January 
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2009, when President Bush left office. Before that, he was deputy assistant 
administrator and acting assistant administrator.

Grumbles became president of the alliance, which includes water utilities and 
companies that work with them, earlier this year after having served for two years 
as director of the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality.

His column -- "Drill, Maybe, Drill" -- was posted on the alliance website. But 
Grumbles stressed that the organization doesn't have a position on fracturing.

"'Drill, maybe, drill' means more review along a more thoughtful path, one that 
can include fracking, even in large amounts, but in the right place, at the right 
time, with the right amount of government oversight," he wrote.

It's not the first time that Grumbles expressed reservations about the broad 
exemption. In September 2003, while at EPA, he told The Denver Post  the agency 
should retain some of the control Republicans in Congress were preparing to strip 
away.

"The members might want to consider a situation that if there were instances of 
endangerment on a case-by-case basis, we could step in," Grumbles said.

An industry spokesman said Grumbles' remarks simply show that EPA tries to 
expand regulation whether it's run by a Democratic or Republican administration.

"If the story here is that EPA didn't like that decision, that it wasn't supportive of 
Congress clearly delineating where its authority ended and the states' authority 
began, then here's another story for you: The sun rose today," said Chris Tucker, 
spokesman for Energy in Depth, which was created by the Independent Petroleum 
Association of America to fend off federal regulation of fracturing.

'Little or no threat'

The previous study began in 2000 and concluded with a report in 2004. The report 
said fracturing may release potentially hazardous chemicals into sources of 
drinking water but said there was no reason to study it further.

It found that fracturing posed "little or no threat" because the water is sucked back 
up out of the ground and the hazardous chemicals would likely be diluted or 
biodegrade on their own.

The study bolstered the case of gas producers, which asked Congress for a 
specific exemption from the Underground Injection Control provisions of the Safe 
Drinking Water Act for fracturing and received it in the 2005 Energy Policy Act.

The exemption has become known as the "Halliburton loophole." Halliburton Co. 

Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson



had lobbied for the exemption while Dick Cheney ran the company. As vice 
president, Cheney touted it in the energy plan he shepherded for the Bush 
administration.

But the study has been criticized, most prominently by Denver-based EPA 
environmental engineer Weston Wilson, who wrote to Congress that the study's 
findings were "unsupportable," prominently citing the alleged conflicts of interest 
of five of the seven peer reviewers. One was an employee of Halliburton.

A year ago, EPA announced a new study of fracturing. Preliminary results from 
the $12 million research are expected next year, with a final report in 2014 (
E&ENews PM, , May 11).

EPA officials have said they plan to take a "life cycle" approach to the fracturing 
study, an approach promoted by environmentalists but opposed by industry. They 
also say they will study drilling issues that don't involve the specific technique of 
fracturing, such as shoddy well construction allowing gas to leak into aquifers.

Gas drillers have complained that EPA shouldn't examine parts of the drilling 
process that don't directly involve fracturing.

EPA is also planning to do case studies of places where critics reported problems 
with fracturing during "scoping hearings" last summer. The case studies could 
involve field sampling, modeling and parallel laboratory investigations to 
determine the potential relationship between complaints and fracturing.

That is broader than the 2004 fracturing study, which relied on a survey of state 
officials to determine what problems had occurred during fracturing operations 
rather than EPA testing of drinking water.
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01268-EPA-5682

David 
McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US 

05/23/2011 07:34 PM

To "Richard Windsor"

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Heads up - - .

  From: "Zichal, Heather R." [
  Sent: 05/23/2011 07:31 PM AST
  To: David McIntosh
  Cc: "Utech, Dan G." <
  Subject: Heads up - - .

 

 

Report Finds Obama Policies to Blame for High Energy Prices

By Andrew Stiles 
http://global.nationalreview.com/images/icon_feed_twit_20p.jpg

Posted on May 23, 2011 7:10 PM 

A new report from the House Committee on Oversight and Government 
Reform details a disturbing “pattern of evidence” indicating that 
not only are the Obama administration’s energy policies 
responsible for higher oil and gas prices, but that the 
administration’s energy policy, in fact, is higher gas prices. 

The report’s findings are the result of an extensive committee 
review of public records, policy analysis, statements and e-mails 
from administration officials, and reveal “a pattern of actions 
[that] shows the Administration is, in fact, pursuing an agenda 
to raise the price Americans pay for energy,” according to a copy 
of the report obtained by National Review Online.

“What President Obama failed to accomplish through the so-called 
‘cap and trade’ program, his administration is attempting to 
accomplish through regulatory roadblocks, energy tax increases, 
and other targeted efforts to prohibit development of domestic 
energy resources,” the report concludes.

Among the report’s key findings:
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Key administration officials, including President Obama and 
Energy Secretary Steven Chu have gone on record in support of 
higher energy prices as a means to promote “green” technology 
by making it more economically viable. The failed “cap and 
trade” legislation is a prime example of this approach. “The 
result of this government action is less production, higher 
costs for producers, and more expensive energy,” the reports 
states.
The United States currently boasts the largest domestic energy 
resources on earth — “greater than Saudi Arabia, China and 
Canada combined.” New technology has allowed for greater 
access to these resources — with the potential to increase 
domestic production by up to 40 percent — but government 
regulations threaten to severely limit or restrict 
development.
Despite the fact that the United States relies on carbon-based 
fuels for more than 80 percent of its energy needs, the Obama 
administration has been “aggressively suppressing” the 
utilization of these fuels.
Current administration policies have limited the domestic 
production of oil by restricting access to resources located 
along the outer continental shelf. Many of these restrictions 
were put in place before the disastrous Gulf oil spill.
Government agencies have stepped up efforts to regulate energy 
production indirectly through environmental restrictions, for 
example, by placing on the Endangered Species list certain 
animals that live in resource rich habitats, or “targeting 
independent energy producers for environmental concerns not 
related to their operations.”
President Obama’s proposal to increase taxes on the energy 
industry (and transfer some of the money to “green” energy) 
will severely impact the independent operators responsible for 
95 percent of domestic oil and gas production. The proposed 
tax hikes would cost these firms a combined $12 billion in the 
first year alone.
Independent operators are responsible for 95 percent of 
domestic oil and gas wells and they currently invest 150% of 
their domestic cash flow back into future projects 
development. Tax increases proposed by President Obama, some 
of which would be transferred to “green” energy producers, 
would cost energy producing firms a combined $12 billion in 
the first year.
Many of the “green” energy sources promoted by the 
administration “create unintended environmental, security and 
economic consequences,” for example, by increasing the demand 
for Chinese “rare earth” materials, which subsequently boosts 
harmful coal production because that’s where more than 
two-thirds of China’s energy comes from.
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According to the report, the administration’s “concerted 
campaign” to keep energy prices high extends “across government 
agencies” and constitutes a complete disregard for governmental 
transparency, much less the pocketbooks of all of those affected 
by the increased cost of energy. “An effort to intentionally 
raise the costs of traditional energy sources is a dangerous 
strategy that will harm economic recovery and job growth,” the 
report asserts. “If past statements of key administration 
officials are indeed reflections of the policies they are 
pursuing, this strategy is playing a quiet but significant role 
in the higher energy prices Americans are currently paying.”

The committee is releasing the report in conjunction with a 
hearing Tuesday morning titled “Pain at the Pump: Policies that 
Suppress Domestic Production of Oil and Gas.” Members will hear 
testimony from Lisa Jackson, Administrator of the Environmental 
Protection Agency, and David Hayes, Deputy Secretary at the 
Department of the Interior. The hearing, designed to examine the 
harmful effects of government regulation on economic 
productivity, is part of the House Republican majority’s recent 
efforts to promote the “growth” portion of its “cut and grow” 
agenda.

 

*********************** ATTACHMENT NOT DELIVERED  
*******************

This Email message contained an attachment named
image001.jpg

which may be a computer program. This attached computer program 
could
contain a computer virus which could cause harm to EPA's 
computers,
network, and data.  The attachment has been deleted.

This was done to limit the distribution of computer viruses 
introduced
into the EPA network.  EPA is deleting all computer program 
attachments
sent from the Internet into the agency via Email.

If the message sender is known and the attachment was legitimate, 
you
should contact the sender and request that they rename the file 
name
extension and resend the Email with the renamed attachment.  
After
receiving the revised Email, containing the renamed attachment, 
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you can
rename the file extension to its correct name.

For further information, please contact the EPA Call Center at
(866) 411-4EPA (4372). The TDD number is (866) 489-4900.

***********************  ATTACHMENT NOT DELIVERED 
***********************
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01268-EPA-5683

David 
McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US 

05/23/2011 07:59 PM

To "Richard Windsor"

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Heads up - - .

The report itself is still not available. 

  From: David McIntosh
  Sent: 05/23/2011 07:34 PM EDT
  To: Richard Windsor
  Subject: Fw: Heads up - - 

  From: "Zichal, Heather R." [
  Sent: 05/23/2011 07:31 PM AST
  To: David McIntosh
  Cc: "Utech, Dan G." <
  Subject: Heads up .

 

 

Report Finds Obama Policies to Blame for High Energy Prices

By Andrew Stiles 
http://global.nationalreview.com/images/icon feed twit 20p.jpg

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
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01268-EPA-5684

Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US 

05/26/2011 09:00 AM

To "Arvin Ganesan", Scott Fulton, Bob Sussman, "Lisa Garcia", 
"Laura Vaught", David McIntosh, "Diane Thompson", "Bob 
Perciasepe", "Michael Goo", "Larry Elworth", Adora Andy, 
"Dan Kanninen", "Jose Lozano", "Bicky Corman", "Lisa 
Jackson"

cc

bcc

Subject Cass Sunstein Op-Ed in Today's Wall St Journal

  From: "Gavin, Tom" [
  Sent: 05/26/2011 08:53 AM AST
  To: "Gavin, Tom" <
  Cc: "Abrevaya, Sandra" <  "Reilly, Meg" 
<  "Schulman, Kori S." <
  Subject: Final upate/reg reform

All,
 
Good morning.
 
We wanted to provide you with the op‐ed that Cass had in the WSJ this morning ‐‐ 21st‐Century 
Regulation—An Update on the President's Reforms.
 
Also, attached is a topline q‐a document to help you.  Again, bigger‐picture questions should go to Meg 
Reilly, copied above, or at 202‐395‐7254. 
 
Please send the links to your blog posts to this entire group, as well – even if you have sent previously.  
We’ve included WH Digital Strategy in the CC.
 
Thanks, everyone.
 
Tom
 
 
Text of Cass’ op‐ed
 
A 21st‐century regulatory system must promote economic growth, innovation and job creation while 
also protecting public health and welfare. Earlier this year, President Obama outlined his plan to create 
such a system by adopting a simpler, smarter and more cost‐effective approach to regulation. As a key 
part of that plan, he called for an unprecedented government‐wide review of regulations already on the 
books so that we can improve or remove those that are out‐of‐date, unnecessary, excessively 
burdensome or in conflict with other rules.
 
Over the past four months, government agencies and departments have combed through their rules, 
listened carefully to the public, and developed plans to identify what works and what doesn't. The 
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results of this review are in. Today, 30 agencies are laying out regulatory reforms that will save
private‐sector dollars and unlock economic growth by eliminating unjustified regulations, including what 
the president has called "absurd and unnecessary paperwork requirements that waste time and money."
 
We are taking immediate steps to save individuals, businesses, and state and local governments 
hundreds of millions of dollars every year in regulatory burdens. The reforms have the potential to save 
billions of dollars more over time while maintaining critical health and safety protections for the 
American people. 
 
For example, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is announcing today that it is 
eliminating over 1.9 million annual hours of redundant reporting burdens on employers, saving tens of 
millions of dollars every year. Businesses will no longer be saddled with the obligation to fill out 
unnecessary government forms, giving their employees more time to be productive and do real work.
 
The Departments of Commerce and State are pursuing reforms that will make it easier for all American 
businesses to export, which will help them to expand and hire. The Department of Health and Human 
Services will be reconsidering burdensome regulatory requirements, including paperwork burdens, now 
placed on hospitals and doctors to ask whether those requirements actually benefit patients. And the 
Department of the Interior will be reviewing cumbersome, outdated regulations under the Endangered 
Species Act to clarify and expedite procedures for approval of conservation agreements. 
 
Many of the proposed reforms are long overdue. For instance, we will be removing regulations that 
require the use of outdated technologies (such as film X‐rays instead of digital). We are also giving new 
meaning to the phrase, "Don't cry over spilled milk." Since the 1970s, milk has been defined as an "oil" 
and subject to costly rules designed to prevent oil spills. In response to feedback from the agriculture 
community and the president's directive, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) recently concluded 
that the rules placed unjustifiable burdens on dairy farmers and gave them an exemption. 
 
Over the next decade, the exemption will save the milk and dairy industries, including small business in 
particular, as much as $1.4 billion. The EPA will also propose to eliminate the obligation for many states 
to require air pollution vapor recovery systems at local gas stations, on the ground that modern vehicles 
already have effective air pollution control technologies. The projected annual savings are $67 million.
 
The initial review announced today is just the start of an ongoing process. Our goal is to change the 
regulatory culture of Washington by constantly asking what's working and what isn't. To achieve that 
goal, we need to obtain real‐world evidence and data. We also need to draw on the experience and 
wisdom of the American people—which is why the president has put an emphasis on asking the public 
for their comments, ideas and suggestions. And so, before today's plans are finalized, the public will 
weigh in.
 
This insistence on pragmatic, evidence‐based, cost‐effective rules is what has informed our regulatory 
approach over the past two and a half years. We have helped to bring highway deaths down to their 
lowest level in 60 years; promoted airline safety while protecting passengers from tarmac delays, 
overbooking and hidden charges; sharply reduced the risk of salmonella from eggs; dramatically 
increased the fuel economy of cars and trucks, promoting energy independence while saving consumers 
money; and curbed air pollution that kills thousands of people each year. At the same time, we are 
eliminating unnecessary regulatory burdens and tens of millions of hours in annual red tape. 
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01268-EPA-5685

Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US 

05/26/2011 02:21 PM

To Richard Windsor, Bob Perciasepe, Mathy Stanislaus, Diane 
Thompson, David McIntosh, Laura Vaught, Adora Andy, Lisa 
Feldt, Seth Oster

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Senate letter on coal combustion residue regulations

Attached is a letter from 42 Senators to the President advocating for a Subtitle D CCR rule. FYI. 

--------------------------------------------
ARVIN R. GANESAN
Deputy Associate Administrator 
Office of the Administrator
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Ganesan.Arvin@epa.gov
(p) 202.564.5200
(f) 202.501.1519
----- Forwarded by Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US on 05/26/2011 02:20 PM -----

From: "McGarvey, Joe (Conrad)" <Joe_McGarvey@conrad.senate.gov>
To: "  <
Cc: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 05/26/2011 02:16 PM
Subject: Senate letter on coal combustion residue regulations

Hello Lisa,
 
I wanted to send you an copy of a letter to the President that Sen. Conrad, Sen. Enzi and 42 other senators are 
mailing today regarding regulation of coal combustion residues.  Please let me know if you have questions or 
comments.
 
Joe
 
 
Joe McGarvey 
Legislative Assistant for Energy and Environment 
Senator Kent Conrad 
530 Hart Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC  20510 
(202) 224-0839 (direct)
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